¥i¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Date: Tuesday, 15 May 2018

Committee: Cabinet

Date: Wednesday, 23 May 2018
= Time: 12.30 pm
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND

You are requested to attend the above meeting.

The Agenda is attached

Claire Porter
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer)

Members of Cabinet Deputy Members of Cabinet
Peter Nutting (Leader) Dean Carroll

Steve Charmley (Deputy Leader) Rob Gittins

Joyce Barrow Roger Hughes

Lezley Picton Elliott Lynch

David Minnery Alex Phillips

Robert Macey Simon Harris

Nic Laurens

Nicholas Bardsley
Lee Chapman
Steve Davenport

Your Committee Officer is:

Jane Palmer Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01743 257712
Email: jane.palmer@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




NOTICE RE VIDEO RECORDING OF CABINET MEETINGS

& REQUIREMENTS OF DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998

Cabinet meetings are video recorded by Shropshire Council and these recordings will be made
available to the public via the Shropshire Council Newsroom.

Images of individuals may be potentially classed as ‘personal information’ and subject to the
requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998.

Members of the public making a recording of the meeting are advised to seek advice on their
obligations to ensure any processing of personal information complies with the Data Protection
Act.

Meetings video recorded by Shropshire Council may be made available to the public via the
Shropshire Newsroom, or generally on the internet or other media channels.

The Council will take the following steps to ensure its compliance with data protection
requirements:

. Appropriate notices will be included on the agenda for each meeting;

. Appropriate signage will be displayed at each meeting;

. At the beginning of each meeting the Chair will formally announce that the meeting is
being recorded;

. The camera will not record or show images of those in the public gallery; and

. Members of the public called to speak may opt to do so from a position where they

are not visually identified on camera

Members of the public positioned in an area being recorded will be deemed to have given their
consent (by implication) to any images etc. of themselves being used for broadcast and any other
appropriate purposes consistent with the notices.



AGENDA

Apologies for Absence

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must nor participate in the discussion or voting on any
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room
prior to the commencement of the debate.

Minutes

To approve as a correct record and sign the Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 2
May 2018 TO FOLLOW

Public Question Time

To receive any questions or petitions from members of the public, notice of which has
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. Deadline for notification for this
meeting is no later than 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting i.e. by
12.30pm on Tuesday 22 May 2018.

Member Questions

To receive any questions of which members of the Council have given due notice, the
deadline for notification for this meeting is 5.00pm on Friday 18 May 2018.

Scrutiny Items (Pages 1 - 12)

To consider a report from the Performance Management Scrutiny Committee on the
findings of the Section 106, Community Infrastructure Levy [CIL] and New Homes Bonus
[NHB] Task and Finish Group.

Financial Outturn 2017/2018 (Pages 13 - 60)

Lead Member — Councillor D Minnery — Portfolio Holder for Finance

Report of the Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance [Section 151 Officer]

Contact: James Walton Tel: 01743 258915



10

11

Data Protection Policy (Pages 61 - 64)

Lead Member — Councillor S Charmley — Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for
Corporate Support.

Report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Contact: Claire Porter Tel: 01743 252763

Exclusion of the Public and Press

To resolve that, in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972, and Paragraph 10.4 (3) of the Council’s Access to Information
Procedure Rules, the public and press be excluded from this meeting during
consideration of the following item/s.

Housing Stock Options Review Phase 1 Report (Pages 65 - 106)

Lead Member — Councillor L Chapman — Portfolio Holder for Health and Adult Social Care
Exempt Report of the Director of Adult Services

Contact: Andy Begley Tel: 01743 258911

Review and Re-tender of Community Drug and Alcohol Services (Pages 107 - 120)
Lead Member — Councillor L Chapman — Portfolio Holder for Health and Adult Social Care
Exempt Report of the Director of Public Health

Contact: Professor Rod Thomson Tel: 01743 258918



Agenda ltem 6

Committee and date

Ya¥ Shropshire

) Council Cabinet

23 May 2018

SECTION 106, CIL AND NEW HOMES BONUS PERFORMANCE
MANAGEMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE UPDATE REPORT

Responsible Officer
Email:  Tom.dodds@shropshire.gov.uk Telephone: 01743 258518

1. Summary

1.1 During consideration of the Draft Corporate Plan 2016/17 to 2018/19
the Financial Strategy Task and Finish Group took particular interest in
the importance of ensuring Shropshire has a prosperous economy. The
current and potential future use of Section 106, CIL and New Homes
Bonus by the Council was an area of focus which emerged from the
Task and Finish Group, which was subsequently agreed by the
Performance Management Scrutiny Committee to be its own Task and
Finish Group.

1.2  The Task and Finish Group reported interim recommendations to the
Performance Management Scrutiny Committee on 21st September
2017. One of these recommendations was that arrangements for
allocating CIL funds should be clarified to ensure available funding is
used to support the highest investment priorities.

1.3  The purpose of this report is to ask Cabinet to note the findings and
recommendations of the Performance Management Scrutiny
Committee on 11t April 2018. The Report set out in sections 3 to 5 of
this paper reflects the Performance Management Scrutiny Committee
Report of 11t April 2018.

2 Recommendations

1. Cabinet is asked to note the following recommendations reached by
Performance Management Scrutiny:

a) That the CIL ‘Local’ fund be used to support infrastructure
provision within the Place Plan area where the development
occurred, unless it is agreed these funds should be used to
facilitate the delivery of agreed infrastructure priorities across
Place Plan areas where the cross boundary community

Page 1 1



3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

benefits of doing so can be demonstrated, such as through
the delivery of additional health, education or highway
provision;

b) That officers review the current 90/10 percentage split
between CIL ‘Local’ and CIL ‘Strategic’ funds;

c) That a Member Advisory Group be established to provide
comments to the officer Internal Infrastructure Group for their
consideration when recommending the use of CIL monies;

d) That the CIL approach, including any agreed change, be
communicated to all Parish and Town Councils in a clear
manner

Report
Opportunity Risk Assessment

A key issue identified by the Task and Finish Group is for the Council
to use CIL monies most effectively to fund infrastructure of the highest
priority. This is necessary to ensure the sustainable and timely delivery
of infrastructure projects to support the objectives for development set
out in the adopted Local Plan and the emerging Local Plan Review. It
is considered the current distribution of CIL monies lacks sufficient
clarity and in practice could lead to CIL monies being used on lower
priority projects simply by virtue of the restrictive geography in which
the funds are ring-fenced.

Financial Assessment

Developer contributions (Section 106 and CIL) provide a mechanism
for Shropshire Council to fund additional infrastructure in support of
new development. The New Homes Bonus (NHB) is a grant paid by
central government to local councils to reflect and incentivise housing
growth in their areas.

Whilst the Task and Finish Group was established to look at Section
106, CIL and NHB, the focus of the Group’s attention has been the CIL.
In particular the Group has looked at how the CIL can be used most
productively to support the demands on infrastructure associated with
new development.

Evidence presented to the Task and Finish Group over the course of
several meetings since June 2017 clearly indicates there are
insufficient CIL funds to support all identified local and strategic
priorities for the County. These priorities are set out through the Local
Plan and in the Place Plans, and include education provision, highway
improvement schemes and additional utility needs as a result of new

Page 2 2



development. The Group also agreed the current arrangements for
spending CIL funds needed to change in light of difficulties experienced
in allocating CIL money to projects which has resulted in minimal
spend to date.

5. Background

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a charge on new
development to help fund supporting infrastructure across Shropshire.
In Shropshire the CIL applies to all new development that involves:

e The formation of one or more new dwellings, (including holiday
lets), either through conversion or new build, regardless of size
(unless it is ‘affordable housing’); or

e The establishment of new residential floorspace (including
extensions and replacements) of 100sgm or above.

Local authorities must spend the levy on infrastructure needed to
support the development of their area, and they will decide what
infrastructure is needed. The levy is intended to focus on the provision
of new infrastructure and should not be used to remedy pre-existing
deficiencies in infrastructure provision unless those deficiencies will be
made more severe by new development.

Shropshire Council took a decision in 2012 to distribute CIL funds in
the following way, which has remained unchanged:

e Administrative Fee — up to 5% of total
e Neighbourhood Fund - 15% or 25% where there is a
Neighbourhood Plan or Neighbourhood Development Order

Of the remainder:
e ‘Strateqgic’ — 10%
e ‘Local —90%

It is recognised Shropshire Council’s current approach to CIL differs
from every other CIL charging authority in the country who make no
distinction between ‘Local’ and ‘Strategic’ funds. These other Councils
operate a single CIL fund of remaining funds after the Neighbourhood
Fund and administration fee have been taken into account.

For clarity, the current position with the use of CIL ‘Local’ funds is also
shaped by the last Cabinet decision of June 29th 2015. This agreed
that priority be given to using CIL ‘Local’ funds to deliver
appropriate critical infrastructure, or infrastructure required in
order to fulfil the Council’s statutory functions.

The types of infrastructure the CIL funds can be used are placed into
three categories: Critical, Priority, and Key. The category of an

Page 3 3



5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

infrastructure item is defined in the Place Plans, which are reviewed on
an annual basis.

Critical infrastructure is defined in the Core Strategy as necessary to
ensure adequate provision of essential utilities, facilities (such as
education places and health provision), water management and safe
access, and are therefore higher priority items. Other infrastructure
needs will either be defined as ‘Priority’ or ‘Key’ based on their
importance in supporting the development.

By definition the CIL ‘Strategic’ fund will be spent on critical
infrastructure which will have benefits to the whole County and
certainly beyond the Place Plan geography. However, the current CIL
approach as agreed by Cabinet in June 2015, does allow for CIL
‘Local’ funds to be used to support identified critical infrastructure within
the relevant Place Plan area.

The Task and Finish Group has therefore focussed its work on
clarifying the practical implications of applying the current approach to
using CIL ‘Local’ funds, and the benefits of looking at alternative
options for its use.

The option of consolidating all CIL funds into a single pot akin to other
local authorities was considered by the Group. However, the Group
considered this option was not appropriate within the Shropshire
context given the size of the County and the continued desire to
maintain a degree of local distinction for the use of the majority of CIL
funds.

The Task and Finish Group has therefore agreed to recommend an
approach which maintains the split between ‘Strategic’ and ‘Local’ CIL
but redefines the area where all CIL ‘Local’ funds can be used to the
relevant Place Plan area. A map showing Shropshire’s 18 Place Plan
areas is included as Appendix 1 to this report.

The recommended approach to using CIL ‘Local’ funds is detailed in
Appendix 2. In summary this would mean:

e Parish and Town Councils would continue to receive 15% (or
25% in Neighbourhood Planning Areas) as the Neighbourhood
Fund;

e Shropshire Council would continue to retain up to 5% for
administration of the CIL;

e From the remainder, continue to apply 90% for CIL ‘Local’ and 10%
for CIL ‘Strategic’;

e Allthe CIL ‘Local’ funds to be ring-fenced for spend within the
Place Plan area where the development occurred

Page 4 4



5.13

5.14

5.15

5.16

5.17

5.18

e Further consideration be given to how the proposed approach
would apply to CIL ‘Local’ funds already with the Council or due in
as a result of approved development

The key change from the current approach is that no CIL ‘Local’ Funds
would be ring-fenced for the Parish area where the development
occurred. Instead all CIL ‘Local’ funds would be allocated to projects
within the Place Plan area where the development occurred. The
proposed approach reflects the functional relationships of parishes and
settlements within a defined Place Plan area.

It is acknowledged there are likely to be instances where it would be
beneficial for the CIL ‘Local’ monies to be used between Place Plan
areas as an exception to the proposed approach. This could
particularly be the case with critical infrastructure provision such as
education, highway and health provision which often have cross
boundary implications and where the benefits of infrastructure are more
widely felt. In these instances local Member involvement will be
sought.

CIL Local / CIL Strategic Split

Performance Management Scrutiny Committee is not recommending a
change to percentage split of 90% ‘Local’ and 10% ‘Strategic’ as it is
considered there is currently insufficient evidence to warrant such a
change. However, the Group has suggested that it could be beneficial
to further explore options to alter the current split to ensure a higher
amount to be ring-fenced for strategic infrastructure. A split of 70%
‘Local’ and 30% ‘Strategic’ has been discussed by the Group as a
potential option.

It is therefore recommended that further consideration be given and
evidence collected which may support a future recommendation to
change the percentage split between ‘local’ and ‘strategic’ CIL funds. It
is considered a future Place Plan review is the most appropriate forum
for considering such a change, alongside the continuing need to
monitor the scale and nature of infrastructure provision needed in the
County.

Member Advisory Group

The Performance Management Scrutiny Committee recommends a
new Member Advisory Group is established to support the role of the
officer Internal Infrastructure Group.

If agreed in principle a detailed Terms of Reference will be prepared to
support the work of the Member Advisory Group. Broadly, it is
considered the role of the proposed Member Advisory Group would
include reviewing Expressions of Interest presented to the Council by
Town and Parish Councils and provide comments to the officer Internal

Page 5 5



Infrastructure Group for their consideration when recommending the
use of CIL monies. The Group could also take into account the views
of the relevant local member where relevant.

Page 6



Background Papers
Cabinet 4t April 2012 - Local Development Framework (LDF) implementation plan

Performance Management Scrutiny Committee 21st September 2017 - S106, CIL &
NHB Task and Finish Group

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
Clir Robert Macey

Local Member
ALL

Appendices

Appendix 1: Place Plan Map
Appendix 2: Proposed Distribution of CIL Funds

Page 7 7




This page is intentionally left blank



\\ Greei\JE’-

BedtonA 4 DY \\ ) BA
Burvrartsloy | Spurstow | <RSI0 [iktan, < [ N ;n,( X
= 7 Mondryny | { scholat,
e e ‘\E 'Ham"m AT ”‘wnrmsmn; i Church "G’reen v
il Peckforton ) e o Lawton) 411
7/ ‘\ N2 A

[, Farndon

r‘ d

\\\

)

1

|46
ArSe:
gl \Alsagers
Halmer | Y\ Bank
End

clustiam |
Woitain

Bank

2 A\\
caluys > Bangor-

o Db, Worthionbus

o
QMo

higher\,
(PN

\\ >y
prlmﬂue

; \zv»-mj i
> 42/ r‘ =

£ ponjtato Yenn? [t
L ey umw“éj\

more M 17
‘Q%V
" Hanchurch)

== (Whitmore

Knowl Wall

,\V,Whltchurc

10 ] /5 J(SQ/
/{GSI‘I’IEN’
. 5

egeiriog) ./

Atiatas iy p
e o \Wllﬂln Dll 4
Uangadwaladr . %gﬂﬁ D 1 \,/\
- Ve m ) or
) OSWESTRY Bnh‘anmnnd ‘ Horille

2 7 55 Middle!
N MN!I'T“ 4 nesillﬁ?! Wy~ // E”‘“‘qe“"&’s‘

T R M%r ) Lo
4 JM Jéwnm v y \%:an sg@m \

ienam (ﬂl&k K{T‘T V2% / T T ot L~ , T P o ’ . % =
i W [ (CA IR S/ ARV EinTr, AR o PP R ]

/rwffaﬁlm

Rednal Y/

:m\y nlam ,

o Hintor
«@D /,41 7 .Tyé‘«\ (L\ "ﬂ\T i
> nﬁa« o Long
5 7 N [ Putoston | A 7" Compt
! 3 ] kﬁmn uum 3 . 4

Uafsanffraid-
ym-echain

Xy
__Edgmond \\\
i s

%ﬁﬁ \ Rgivton

A m@%y«ww, Ve

Hoath
NEWPO T ’A‘\

"\\ Outwoods <
\,

wrton i pigh 2L
Ercall /f \ Longdon
s \\\\m\ Tan

) Mtisrioy N Preston upon:the )

b hN WesldBbote
| Crewgreen o JAIborbUY~ /

" Widdotoion Briiizton - heéaton,

\uulla;tm Y

\=an, |

Dmv N \mymh‘}’u
i 5 Jishda /
A nunmgmn z £ ’T/ g« o EE! ' Aﬂﬁn &q‘%‘;} o
= ht - / : : oot L0

Lo

W/
Betmvin ‘ 2

vr‘
\C\mm iiine | Jj/_ ;;;"
nd

el AIbrnghton
U Fron] L WB IOy

o/ na\ysm A Uakcn

1Much Wenlock wy

3
&)

</Easthope 4

7 T Bw?l?alw\ e

WV i wi
xﬁ

Ce Ve &= Br|dg north

lBank
Stetton /£33 P,

7/ Z
" y l:nsnnn\ & FA \
@iff’ D ¢ £ v
‘—N’\\"‘lsnops ; y 'Y Vi e
J aﬂ”f'@; ! X {
LN AN s Blshpp S Castle /z} &= 5 A
) ( 7 iew Y \/« h‘ 7 . /"“\ /' U "7“
v A /\ R Nt
ZaN Clllﬂ‘.?l&&(')/’\ &

s ey

i \VaN \ i Blyn\
Hall N ; J
L\ Nt
rwnl iy \ .E‘
b o) i

//'/\ — )
e = 5
)‘“/u..aib ﬂJ ZL N iﬁ” >
7

N\catr \on,,\/\\\

Cleobury Mortlmer,m.k
/ 76 \{ua]im. / ?’j /\ 4 \\l b8

73 Uomi to 4
‘Mu" et = 1™ Far

Gintie \/ 2%

)ratsrd@g( ,/b/

“Beacon

Pool il

'Q—// mhheumﬁ 7‘ 7/
Calgp il s.mumwmk

R &/ Pigo
ingtons, /7 Aston
1
Leintian_F1ton 5

Bieeldfa G0 it

Monaughty 3. %2 pilleth \ = e e /) )l = ¥ B
- RN 35 ¢ [ . st =
18 = _.\,\Sﬁ 1)\ L ) Straet {einthall & { o T by s g N Eanimon
v A ! X . “iva, Earls L — 5 J
A 2 y 0 .//Upper Rbonford oron
|\ ; Dolley Fort e Hanlley )
(fhangel N\ \\ Groon 7= 'sn;plgmn i “»\w\uwx‘ stanford
dithon )\ £8 L 4
- Vi) - Lower 3 Broad Heath s
A & __Kinsham 7 Hanley =
Radnor Forest d PRESTE|GNE§\ Xt i £ 7 O
= ! A s combe i By ) Kyre ) Stoke’ Upper;
. 2 & Msor . il Bank Tiiss,  Sapey 17
loy Wz e X 1| a0 Qe = \i
N A ! || eomed X Glifton \‘Shelslle‘y\
™ A S\ Walsh
\ Shobior /;‘// Lodicot Y ( Kingsiand S 2\ upor Teme.
Radnor 7 ¢ = ’\\“tw h Grafton A \Woltrion ) 1
2 AR ) SFstauntdr JTobnas LAk 7 WaAY \ igh L2
AN kil riak ol n it v Wylo R\ e 157 ) seuh ) taioll




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2: Proposed Distribution of CIL ‘Local’ Funds

CIL ‘Local funds will be used within the Place Plan Area where the development
occurred. The allocation of CIL ‘Local’ funds will reflect the need to prioritise the
delivery of known critical infrastructure within the Place Plan area and the views of
a newly established Member Advisory Group will be taken into consideration.

As an exception to the above approach, CIL ‘Local’ Funds from one Place Plan
area may be used to support the delivery of agreed infrastructure priorities in
another Place Plan area where there are demonstrable cross boundary community
benefits from doing so. It is likely this will normally to support the delivery of critical
infrastructure such as additional health, education or highway provision.

Subiject to the outcome of current government consultation, the Council will
indicate known future priorities for CIL spend on a CIL 123 list or Infrastructure
Funding Statement, which will be subject to Cabinet approval annually.

Key features:

Continue to provide 15% (or 25% in Neighbourhood Planning Areas) to the
relevant Parish or Town Council as a Neighbourhood Fund;

Continue to use up to 5% for administration of the CIL;

Continue to split the remaining CIL as follows: 90% for CIL (Local) / 10% for CIL
(Strategic)

All CIL (Local) funds to be ring-fenced for spend within the Place Plan area
where the development occurred;

As an exception to the above approach, consideration may be given to using CIL
‘Local’ Funds to support the identified infrastructure priorities of another Place
Plan area, where the community benefits to both Place Plan areas can be
demonstrated. Relevant local Member involvement will be sought in these
instances;

The priority will be to use CIL (Local) funds for identified critical infrastructure
projects where they have been identified in the Place Plan and are not proposed
to be funded by alternative sources;

The use of CIL (Local) funds is recommended by the officer Internal Infrastructure

Group with reference to the relevant Place Plan documents, following comments
from the Member Advisory Group;

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7

Committee and date

Va¥ Shropshire

& Council Cabinet
2314 May 2018

FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2017/18

Responsible Officer James Walton
Email: james.walton@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: (01743) 258915

1. Summary

1.1  This report provides details of the revenue and capital outturn position for
Shropshire Council for 2017/18 and provides a summary of:

= The revenue outturn for each service area with a commentary of the main
variations and an outline of how the position has changed since Quarter 3.

= The movements in the Council’'s General Fund balance.

» The Council’s reserves and provisions.

» The capital outturn for each service area with a commentary of the main
variations and the budget slipped for 2017/18.

1.2 The Council’s revenue position for 2017/18 has improved by £0.596m when
compared to projections made at Quarter 3 resulting in a net underspend of
£0.655m, a variance of 0.12% on the gross budget. This improvement has been
delivered as a result of variances across a number of Council services although
the majority of these are not within the base budget and therefore will not be
available to reduce the funding gap in future years. It should be noted however,
that within this position expenditure on Environmental Maintenance as a result of
severe weather in the last month of the financial year far exceeded expectations.

1.3 The outturn on non controllable insurance is a small over recovery of £0.083m.
When added to the overall underspend the total adjustment to the general fund
is a contribution of £0.738m

1.4  The outturn capital expenditure for 2017/18 is £49.608m, representing 83% of
the re-profiled budget of £59.748m. All £10.140m of this underspend has been
carried forward to the 2018/19 programme.

2. Recommendations

It is recommended that Members:

A. Note that the Outturn for the Revenue Budget for 2017/18 is an underspend of
£0.655m, this represents 0.12% of the original gross budget of £563.3m.

B. Note that the level of general balance after adjusting for the underspend and
insurance position stands at £15.436m, which is above the anticipated level
assessed in February 2017.

Page 13



|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

C.

3.1

4.1

Note that the Outturn for the Housing Revenue Account for 2017/18 is an
underspend of £0.007m and the level of the Housing Revenue Account reserve
stands at £8.225m (2016/17 £9.031m).

Note the increase in the level of Earmarked Reserves and Provisions (excluding
delegated school balances) of £8.026 in 2017/18 and the reasons for this.

Note that the level of school balances stand at £5.381 (2016/17 £6.280m).
Approve net budget variations of £1.472m to the 2017/18 capital programme,
detailed in Appendix 5/Table 11 and the re-profiled 2017/18 capital budget of
£59.748m.

Approve the re-profiled capital budgets of £61.795m for 2018/19, including
slippage of £10.140m from 2017/18, £25.986m for 2019/20 and £15.568m for
2020/21 as detailed in Appendix 5 /Table 15.

Accept the outturn expenditure set out in Appendix 5 of £49.608m, representing
83% of the revised capital budget for 2017/18.

Approve retaining a balance of capital receipts set aside of £20.857m as at 31st
March 2018 to generate a one-off Minimum Revenue Provision saving of
£0.485m in 2018/19.

REPORT
Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

Details of the potential risks affecting the balances and financial health of the
Council are detailed within the report. Each variation from budget is also RAG
rated to confirm the level of risk to the Council’s balances.

Financial Implications

This report is based on the financial outturn of the Council’s revenue and capital
budget for 2017/18 and therefore considers the effect that the underspend has
on the Council’s balances.

Background

Cabinet has received quarterly monitoring reports on the revenue and capital
budget during the course of the year. This has meant that Service Areas have
identified problem areas as they have arisen and management have been able
to take the action necessary to deal with the issues arising.

Revenue Outturn Position

The final outturn for 2017/18 shows overall net controllable revenue
expenditure of £205.418m and a controllable underspend of £0.655m. The
overall position for Service areas and Schools’ balances is detailed in Table 1
below.

Table 1 — Final Controllable Outturn

£000
Original Budget 206,073
Controllable Outturn for 2017/18 205,418
Controllable Underspend for 2017/18 (655)

Page 14 2



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

6.2

6.3

6.4

Gross Expenditure 2017/18

570,000,000

569,000,000
568,000,000

567,000,000

566,000,000

£ 565,000,000

Projection

564,000,000

563,000,000

|

562,000,000

561,000,000

560,000,000 T T T ]
April Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Outturn

———— GrossBudget

The controllable underspend of £0.655m for 2017/18 is presented below by
Service Area in Table 2. End of year entries include items of non-controllable
spend (e.g. insurance) that are not included within service projections
throughout the year. To enable comparison with previous monitoring reports,
the non-controllable element of spend has been excluded from the figures
presented below to enable a direct comparison to be made between
controllable spend at year end, and projections made throughout the year

Table 2: 2017/18 Budget Variations Analysed by Service Area (£°000)

Service Area Revised Controllable |Controllable RAGY
Budget Outturn (Under) / |Classification
£000 £000 Overspend
£000
Adult Services 92,188 91,963 (225) Y
Children’s Services 46,691 51,260 4,569 R
Place & Enterprise 82,948 83,728 779 G
Public Health 5,553 4,736 (816) Y
Resources & Support 3,584 2,328 (1,256) Y
Corporate (24,892) (28,597) (3,706) Y
TOTAL 206,072 205,418 (655) Y

Services have worked hard throughout the year to deliver a balanced council
position overall through the implementation of a spending freeze in the early
part of the financial year.

The outturn position has improved by £0.596m since Quarter 3 as a result of
further underspends achieved across all service areas within the Council
which have offset areas of increased cost. The most significant changes were
in the following areas:

= (£0.883m) Customer Involvement — Increased income and cost reduction
on IT contracts above that previously advised and savings on MRP
expenditure.

Page 15 3



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

= (£0.395m) Legal, Democratic & Strategy — Reduced cost of elections,
additional income and spending freeze savings above that previously
advised.

= (£0.302m) Human Resources — additional income above that previously
advised.

= (£0.384m) Public Protection — Increased income, savings on vacancy
management and spending freeze savings above that previously advised.

Offset by:

= £0.814m Environmental Maintenance — significant additional expenditure
on winter maintenance and street lighting in the final month of the financial
year.

= £0.679m Social Care Operations — Reduced application of iBCF grant
against purchasing overspend. iBCF will be carried forward and used
against commitments in future years.

Further analysis of the variations to budgets for all service areas is provided
within Appendix 1.

Savings Delivery

During the year the savings projections are RAG rated in order to establish
the deliverability of the savings and any potential impact on the outturn
projection for the 2017/18 financial year. The RAG ratings are categorised as
follows:

Red — Savings are not solved on an ongoing basis, nor have they been
achieved in the current financial year. These are reflected as
unachieved within this monitoring report.

Amber — Savings have been identified on an ongoing basis in the current
financial year, however there is no clear evidence to support the
delivery as yet. The projected outturn within this report assumes
these savings will be delivered (see 5.3. below).

Green — Savings have been identified on an ongoing basis in the current
financial year, with evidence of delivery.

The final outturn for savings delivery for 2017/18 is shown in Table 3.

Table 3: 2017/18 Savings Proposals — Final outturn

Service Area Green Total
£000 Savings
£'000
Adult Senices - - -
Children’s Senices 1,192 - 998 2,191
Place & Enterprise 884 - 3,191 4,075
Public Health 48 - 321 369
Resources & Support 423 - 2,100 2,524
Corporate - - 5,868 5,868
Total Savings 2,547 - 12,479 15,026

Page 16 4



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

7.7.

The figures presented above show that 83% of the 2017/18 savings target
were achieved and rated green with the remainder unachieved and rated Red.
Paragraph 6.2 below provides further detail on the Red savings.

Table 4 provides further analysis of savings delivery impact on final position
for each service area.

The £2.548m 2017/18 Red savings not delivered are within Educational
Support Services, Home to School Transport, Short Breaks and Children’s
Centres in Children’s Services. In Place & Enterprise they are within
Corporate Landlord, Car Parks, the Energy Company and the Grey Fleet
saving from Transport. In Resources & Support, savings projected not be
delivered are within Revenues and Benefits, and are also the result of delays
to a restructure within Customer Involvement. More detail on these is
provided within the relevant service sections in Appendix 1.

Some of these savings will continue to create pressures in future years and
will be added to the relevant Directorate’s Savings Delivery target where they
will be scrutinised at regular Savings Challenge meetings scheduled to take
place with Directors throughout 2018/19. These carried forward targets are
listed in table 5 below and their current 2018/19 RAG delivery status is also
shown.

In addition to the Red savings pressures a number of ongoing pressures were
identified within service areas during the year. £0.463m of these ongoing
pressures have arisen as a result of previous years’ unachieved savings.
£0.735m is within Children’s Services and relates to Home to School
Transport and Early Help savings where savings cannot be made until
2019/20 at the earliest despite plans in place to achieve the full savings.
£0.219m within Resources & Support relates to Multi-Functional Device
contracts, Lync telephones and Credit Union savings.

Other ongoing pressures include increased purchasing pressures within social
care; residential and foster placements and agency social worker costs within
Children’s safeguarding; Home to School Transport costs relating to SEND
pupils and loss of grant and traded income within Learning & Skills; increased
property costs and reduced income within Corporate Landlord; pressures
within Environmental Maintenance reactive maintenance, Highways &
Transport bus subsidies and concessionary fares costs; corporate licensing,
support and maintenance costs within IT Services, and costs of the Lync
system; and income inflation that is not achievable on Corporate budgets.

Some ongoing savings have been identified to mitigate these pressures and
some have been resolved through growth allocations following the growth
modelling exercise in the summer of 2017. Table 6 below shows which
pressures are likely to continue to impact in 2018/19

Page 17 5



|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Table 4 — Reconciliation of outturn to savings delivery

Outturn Savings Ongoing Ongoing One Off One Off

Position Pressure in | Monitoring | Monitoring | Monitoring | Monitoring

2017/18 2017/18 Pressures Savings Pressures Savings

Identified [ Identified | Identified | Identified
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Adult Business Support & Development (679) - (679)
Contracts & Provider (216) - 117 (333)
Social Care Operations 1,307 - 2,026 8 (727)
Adult Services Management (174) - 176 (350)
Housing Health & Wellbeing (463) - 112 (575)
Adult Services (225) - 2,026 - 413 (2,664)
Learning & Skills 1,390 525 966 (140) 389 (351)
Children’s Safeguarding 3,178 667 2,606 - 594 (688)
Children’s Services Management 1 1
Children's Services 4,569 1,192 3,572 (140) 984 (1,039)
Director of Place & Enterprise 13 - - - 13 -
Business Enterprise & Commercial Services 161 380 1,233 - 823 (2,275)
Commissioning Support (140) - - - - (140)
Procurement & Contracts (38) - - - - (38)
Economic Development 164 - - - 214 (49)
Infrastructure & Communities 619 504 638 - 1,718 (2,241)
Place & Enterprise 779 884 1,871 - 2,768 (4,743)
Public Health (817) 48 15 - 15 (895)
Customer Involvement (175) 223 958 - 152 (1,508)
Finance, Governance & Assurance 185 200 199 (80) 391 (525)
Human Resources (427) - 54 - 143 (624)
Legal, Democratic & Strategy (602) - - - 85 (687)
SMVB (237) - - - - (237)
Resources & Support (1,256) 423 1,211 (80) 771 (3,581)
Corporate (3,705) - 456 - 1,395 (5,556)
Corporate (3,705) - 456 - 1,395 (5,556)
Council (655) 2,548 9,151 (220) 6,346 (18,477)
Table 5: 2017/18 Carried Forward Savings Targets
Service Savings Area £'000

Childrens Services

Home to School Transport
Early Help Hubs

Place & Enterprise

Car Parks
Energy Company
Grey Fleet - Council Wide

Public Health

Community Safety

Resources & Support

Customer Services
Revenues & Benefits

TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD SAVINGS TARGETS 2017/18

Page 18




|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Table 6: 2017/18 Pressures arising which are likely to impact in 2018/19

Service Ongoing Pressure £'000
Adults Services Social Care Operations - Purchasing 2,000
Childrens Services Safeguarding - Placements 311
safeguarding - UASCs 176
Safeguarding - Agency Social Workers 313
LES - Loss of OSG Contributions a6
LES - Home to School Transport SEN cohort 287
L&S - Governor Services 25
LES - EIS - Elective Home Education Recharge 31
Place & Enterprise Business Enterprise & Commercial Services -
Student Accommodation 185
Business Enterprise & Commercial Services - Rents
Paid and Service Charge Pressures &85
Business Enterprise & Commercial Services -
Corproate Landlord Income Shortfalls 133
Business Enterprise & Commercial Services -
Repairs & Maintenance Pressures 283
Public Health CCTV 15
Resources & Support Revs & Bens Agency Staffing 199
Corporate WME Profit Share Reduction 119
Inflation costs 338
TOTAL CARRIED FORWARD PRESSURES 4,569

8.1.

7.8. The Council operates two internal funds to help deliver savings now and into

the future. The Invest to save Fund was established in 2014 enabling
business cases to be put forward with the aim to generate savings and repay
the investment back into the fund with interest. From an opening balance of
£2.0m in 2014, additional investment into and repayments to the fund since
have resulted in an opening balance of £3.342m in 2017. In total since the
fund was created investment of £1.484m has been approved, of which £0.7m
has been spent to date, and repayments totaling £0.711m have been made
from projects. The Development Fund was established for similar purposes,
but where a proposal would not deliver a direct or short-term return on
investment. Spend in year has totaled £0.656m, leaving remaining funds at
£1.7m by year end. These funds are an important enabler in helping to
deliver savings and relieve demand pressures in 2018/19 and beyond.

General Fund Balance

The effect of the forecast outturn position on the Council’s reserves is detailed
below. The Council’s policy on balances is to have a General Fund balance
(excluding schools’ balances) of between 0.5% and 2% of the gross revenue
budget. For 2017/18, the minimum balance required would therefore be
£2.817m, although this is no longer considered to be an acceptable guide. The
more appropriate risk based target balance for the General Fund, as last
calculated for 2017/18 in the Robustness of Estimates and Adequacy of
Reserves reported to Council on 23 February 2017, was £13.289m. This figure
had been revised downwards reflecting the fact that the Council has undertaken
a strategy of only pursuing robust and deliverable savings proposals for this

Page 19 7



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

8.2.

8.3.

9.1.

9.2.

10.

10.1.

financial year and 2018/19, and has chosen to finance the remaining funding
gap through the use of one-off resources.

Based on the current monitoring position, the General Fund balance will be
above the required 2017/18 target, as shown in Table 7 below.

Table 7: General Fund Balance as at 31 March 2018

(£000)
General Fund Balances as at 1 April 2017 14,698
Over recovery of insurance costs 83
2017/18 Revenue Outturn 655
General Fund Balance at 31 March 2018 15,436

NB: The Financial Strategy approved by Council on February 22 2018 further
reviews appropriate risk based targets for the General Fund however, this
report focusses on 2018/19 onwards.

Housing Revenue Account (Appendix 2)

The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) outturn for 2017/18 shows a deficit of
£806k against the target of £814k, giving a £7k variance against the approved
budget which represent 0.04% of the gross turnover of £18.1m. During the
year the HRA made a direct contribution of £3.2m to part finance the capital
works programme for major repairs and building new affordable homes as
part of a planned use of the HRA reserve. As at 31 March 2018 the HRA
reserve stood at £8.2m and these funds are available to finance future HRA
capital works or for the repayment of HRA debt.

Significant variance in the year included increased collection rate for housing
rent which now stands at 99.3% and this has contributed to a favourable
variance of £122k (0.7%) of income above target and a consequential saving
of £30k against the budgeted bad debt provision. In 2016/17 the HRA adopted
component based depreciation in accordance with Government requirements
and this has created greater volatility in the depreciation calculation. For
2017/18 the actual depreciation charge was £3.8m which was £171k (4.7%)
above the budget. This money is paid into the Major Repairs Reserve and can
be utilised to finance HRA capital works.

Reserves and Provisions (Appendix 4)

The Council has created a number of specific reserves and provisions to
provide for known or anticipated future liabilities and to assist in protecting
essential services. Earmarked reserves are balances held for specific items
that will occur in the future. Provisions are held to meet expenses that will
occur as a result of past events and where a reliable estimate can be made of
the obligation.

Page 20 8



|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18 |

10.2. The overall position for reserves and provisions is set out in the Statement of
Accounts 2017/18, however a detailed breakdown of the balances is
contained at Appendix 4, with an explanation of each reserve and provision.
These figures may be subject to change before the Council’s final Statement
of Accounts is produced. The change in revenue reserves and provisions are
detailed in table 8 below.

Table 8: Movement in Reserves and Provisions 2017/18

Total
Bad Debt | ReServes
Balance Held Reserves | Provisions | Provisions . .
Provisions
£000 £000 £000 £000
As at 31 March 2017 63,859 9,815 11,811 85,485
As at 31 March 2018 69,839 11,423 11,344 92,606
Increase/(Decrease) 5,980 1,608 (467) 7,121
Delegated School (899) 0 0 (899)
Balances Movement
Increase/(Decrease) 6,879 1,608 (467) 8020
(excluding Delegated
School Balances)

10.3. In accordance with the financial strategy the Council will be using one off
funding to close the funding gap between 2018/19 and 2020/21. This will
result in the Financial Strategy Reserve reducing to zero by 2020/21 unless
an alternative strategy is followed. Other Earmarked Reserves are expected
to fall over the coming years for a number of reasons. It is difficult to project
use with any accuracy but balances would not be expected to fall to below
£18m in the long term. The estimated future balances on earmarked reserves
are as shown in table 9 below:

Table 9: Estimated Future Balances on Earmarked Reserves

Balance c/f| |[Estimated Closing Balance]
£'000 2017118 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Financial Strategy Reserve 24 556 17,423 18472 0
Other Earmarked Reserves 45 283 36,713 23,781 15,850
Provisions 22 767 22767 22767 22767
Total 92,606 76,903 65120 38,617

Delegated School Balances

10.4. The movement in delegated schools’ balances are detailed in table 10.

Page 21 9



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18 |

Table 10: Movement in delegated schools’ balances 2017/18

2016/17 201748 | |ncrease/
(Decrease)
£000 £000 £000

Schools:
- Revenue Balances 4,801 4,051 (750)
- Invested Balances 996 919 (77)
- Extended Schools Grant Balance 699 534 (165)
Sub Total within Schools 6,496 5,504 (992)
Purchasing IT equipment (185) (129) 56
Carbon efficiency measures (31) 0 31
Total Delegated School Balances (216) (129) 87

10.5. Schools’ balances have to be ringfenced for use by schools and schools have
the right to spend those balances at their discretion. Of the 116 schools with
balances, 104 schools have surplus balances and 12 have deficit balances.
10.6. The Extended Schools Grant allocations for schools were paid over during
2016/17, these balances have been ringfenced to each individual school
within School Balances.

10.7. Following consultation with the school’s forum and head teachers, the school
balances have been used to purchase IT equipment for schools, the cost of
this equipment is then recharged to schools over the life of that equipment,
effectively operating as an internal leasing arrangement. At the end of
2017/18 £0.129m of the £5.504m was being used in this way.

11.  Original and Final Capital Programme for 2017/18
11.1. The capital budget for 2017/18 is subject to change, the largest element being
slippage from 2016/17 and re-profiling into future years. In Quarter 4 there has
been a net budget increase of £1.472m, compared to the position reported at

Quarter 3. Table 11 summarises the overall movement, between that already
approved, and changes for Quarter 4 that require approval.

Table 11: Revised Capital Programme Quarter 4 2016/17

Service Area Agreed Slippage and Quarter 4 Revised
Capital budget changes budget 2017/18
Programme approved to changes to Capital
- Council Quarter 3 be approved | Programme
23/02/17 2017/18 Quarter 4
General Fund
Place & Enterprise 38,301,000 (1,123,767) 847,899 38,025,132
Adult Services 2,369,825 2,356,830 133,042 4,859,697
Public Health 500,000 (214,968) 269,283 554,315
Children’s Services 9,978,855 (3,976,352) 38,253 6,040,756
Resources & Support 9,256,230 (7,511,492) - 1,744,738
Total General Fund 60,405,910 (10,469,749) 1,288,477 51,224,638
Housing Revenue Account 5,562,467 2,687,398 183,438 8,523,303
Total Approved Budget 66,058,377 (7,782,351) 1,471,915 59,747,941
Page 22 10




|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18 |

11.2. Full details of all budget changes are provided in Appendix 5 to this report. A

12.

12.1.

summary of the significant changes for 2017/18 and future years are detailed
below:

Budget Increases

= Confirmation of final 17/18 Highways Maintenance Funding of £0.618m.

» Confirmation of additional Disabled Facilities Grant funding for 2017/18 of
£0.275m.

» Further S106 funding of £0.154m in 2017/18, £0.154m for Shifnal Highways
Development Planning.

= Revenue contributions of £0.377m have been added to the capital
programme. The major areas are Public Health contribution for digital and
scanning equipment and HRA contribution to the HRA Major Repairs
programme.

Capital Outturn Position

The capital programme is reviewed on a regular basis to re-profile the budget
to reflect the multi-year nature of capital schemes, whereby spend may slip
into later years. However, it is possible that a level of underspend or
overspend may be experienced against the revised capital budget at outturn.
Outturn projections are incorporated into the capital monitor to enhance the
monitoring information provided and allow the early identification where
schemes are deviating from budget. Table 12 summarises the outturn
position for 2017/18.

Table 12: Capital Programme Outturn Position by Service area 2017/18

Service Area Revised Capital Actual Variance | Spend to
Programme — Expenditure Budget
Outturn 2017/18 29/03/18 %

General Fund
Place & Enterprise 38,025,132 33,666,874 | 4,358,258 89%
Adult Services 4,859,697 2,004,340 2,855,357 41%
Public Health 54,315 409,523 144,792 74%
Children’s Services 6,040,756 5,024,051 1,016,705 83%
Resources & Support 1,744,738 1,645,979 98,759 94%
Total General Fund 51,224,638 42,750,768 8,473,870 83%
Housing Revenue Account 8,523,303 6,857,580 1,665,723 80%
Total Approved Budget 59,747,941 49,608,348 | 10,139,594 83%

12.2. Total capital expenditure for 2017/18 was £49.608m, which equated to 83% of
the re-profiled capital programme of £59.748m. The graph below shows actual

expenditure by period and also tracks the period by period changes to the

budget.

Page 23

11




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

(
)
|

= 3 == Previous years expenditure average to achieve current budget

B
o
T
2 X
2 -
~40
2
=]
530
c /ﬁ-}
-]
20 7
d
-
10 7
e A g
™ @] ﬁ'ﬂ =l o o o =) o o o
c = = (N] w & wn (a3} ~l (o] (=1 = = =
(10) L= © = &
[1°]
= 3
[=]
= ==f===Total Expenditure
=== Period Budget
Period Previous years expenditure average

12.3. There was a total variance of £10.140m between the revised Outturn Budget
and the Outturn Expenditure. All of this underspend will be slipped to 2018/19,

to facilitate completion of projects commenced in 2017/18. Full details of
expenditure variances at scheme level are in Appendix 5. A summary of
significant variances by service area are provided below.

12.4. Place & Enterprise — Total under spend against the Place & Enterprise
capital programme was £4.358m. The most significant area of underspend

was £4.008m against the Broadband programme due to a lower than profiled

claims from Contractors in the final the Quarter. There were minor
underspends on projects across other areas of Place & Enterprise but with
Highways maintenance fully spending to their budget allocation.

12.5. Adult Services — Total underspend against Adult Services was £2.855m, all

of which is committed to be spent in 2018/19. This was £0.776m on Social

Care schemes despite significant re-profiling and £2.079m on Housing Health

& Wellbeing.

12.6. Children’s Services — The total underspend against the Children’s Services
capital programme was £1.017m. This was spread through-out the different

areas of the programme despite significant re-profiling in year.

12.7. Housing Revenue Account — Total underspend against the HRA programme

of £1.666m, of which £1.476m was on the Major Repairs Programme.

Page 24

12




|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

13. Financing of the capital programme

13.1.

Appendix 5 provides a full summary of the financing of the 2017/18 capital

programme. Table 13 summarises the financing sources and changes made

to Quarter 3 and to be approved to Quarter 4.

Table 13: Revised Capital Programme Financing

Financing Agreed Slippage and Quarter 4 Revised
Capital budget budget 2017/18
Programme - changes changes to Capital
Council approved to | be approved Programme
23/02/17 Quarter 3 Quarter 4
2017/18
Self-Financed Prudential Borrowing* 300,000 - - 300,000
Government Grants 39,314,074 605,066 849,681 40,768,821
Other Grants - 56,886 4,600 61,486
Other Contributions 382,750 278,205 296,593 957,548
Revenue Contributions to Capital 709,040 3,854,160 | (2,246,840) 2,316,360
Major Repairs Allowance 4,833,074 (39,591) - 4,793,483
Corporate Resources (expectation - 20,51 9,439 (1 2,537,077) 2,567,881 10,550,243
Capital Receipts only)
Total Confirmed Funding 66,058,377 (7,782,351) 1,471,915 59,747,941

* Borrowing for which on-going revenue costs are financed by the Service, usually from revenue

savings generated from the schemes.

14. Projected Longer Term Capital Programme to aid Medium Term

Financial Plan

14.1.

The updated capital programme is summarised by year and financing in Table
14 below:
Table 14: Capital Programme 2018/19 to 2020/21
Service Area 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
General Fund
Place & Enterprise 34,892,764 17,058,017 15,401,000
Adult Services 1,509,968 - -
Public Health 300,000 - -
Children’s Services 9,195,874 166,667 166,667
Resources & Support 6,060,200 5,000,000 -
Total General Fund 51,958,806 22,224,684 15,567,667
Housing Revenue Account 9,836,075 3,760,950 -
Total Approved Budget 61,794,881 25,985,634 15,567,667
Financing
Self-Financed Prudential Borrowing* 8,197,000 - -
Government Grants 32,669,257 20,272,359 15,453,379
Other Grants 2,541 - -
Other Contributions 304,815 - -
Revenue Contributions to Capital 3,892,225 - -
Major Repairs Allowance 4,878,010 3,760,950 -
Corporate Resources (expectation - 11,851,033 1,952,325 114,288
Capital Receipts only)
Total Confirmed Funding 61,794,881 25,985,634 15,567,667
Page 25 13



Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

14.2.

15.
15.1.

15.2.

* Borrowing for which on-going revenue costs are financed by the Service, usually from
revenue savings generated from the schemes.

The Corporate Resources financing line above is the element of internal
resources through capital receipts and corporately financed prudential
borrowing required to finance the programme. Current expectation is these
will all be through capital receipts, see section 14 for the current projected
position. Proposals are currently been considered through the Capital
Investment Board for new schemes for the Council to invest in, with an
emphasis on invest to save schemes or schemes that create revenue
generation.

Capital Receipts Position

The current capital programme is heavily reliant on the Council generating
capital receipts to finance the capital programme. There is a high level of risk
in these projections as they are subject to changes in property and land
values, the actions of potential buyers and being granted planning permission
on sites. Table 15 below, summarises the current allocated and projected
capital receipt position across 2017/18 to 2020/21. A RAG analysis has been
included for capital receipts projected, based on the current likelihood of
generating them by the end of each financial year. Those marked as green
are where they are highly likely to be completed by the end of the financial
year, amber are where they are achievable, but challenging and thus there is
a risk of slippage and red are highly unlikely to complete in year and thus
there is a high risk of slippage. However, no receipts are guaranteed to
complete in this financial year as there may be delays between exchanging
contracts and completing.

Capital receipts of £18.370m were brought forward from 2016/17 and
£10.436m was generated in 2017/18. As previously reported, following the re-
profiling in the capital programme and mid-year review of the programme,
sufficient receipts had been generated to finance this year’s capital
programme without any corporate prudential borrowing. Of the receipts
generated in year, £2.843m has been used to finance both redundancy costs
and the Digital Transformation Programme under the new flexibilities around
the use of Capital Receipts for transformational revenue purposes.

Table 15: Projected capital receipts position

Detail 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
£ £ £ £

Corporate Resources Allocated in Capital 5,106,613 | 17,867,351 1,952,325 114,288

Programme

Capital Receipts used to finance redundancy

costs 2,842,544

To be allocated from Ring Fenced Receipts 11,025,580 2,914,688 -

Total Commitments 7,949,157 | 28,892,931 4,867,013 114,288

Capital Receipts in hand/projected:

Brought Forward in hand 18,370,400 | 20,857,133 - -

Generated 2017/18 YTD 10,435,890 - -

Projected - 'Green' - | 2,996,205 22,050 -

Total in hand/projected 28,806,290 | 23,853,338 22,050

Shortfall to be financed from Prudential (20,857,133) | 5,039,594 | 4,844,963 | 114,288

Borrowing / (Surplus) to carry forward

Page 26

14




|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18 |

Further Assets Being Considered for - ‘ 15,354,345 ‘ 520,000 ‘ - ‘
Disposal
15.3. Following the underspend position for the capital programme for 2017/18 and

15.4.

15.5.

16.

16.1.

the Council policy of applying un-ringfenced capital grants in place of capital
receipts where they are not required in full due to scheme underspends, the
Council has £20.857m in capital receipts in hand at 31/03/18. These will be
set-aside, enabling the Council to achieve an additional MRP saving of
£0.485m in 2018/19. These capital receipts are required to finance schemes
they are allocated to in the future years capital programme.

Based on the current approved position, across the life of the programme
there is a shortfall in capital receipt projections of £5.040m in 2018/19 and
£4.845m in 2019/20 based in receipts rated green in the RAG analysis to fund
the required budget in the capital programme. There is, therefore, the
requirement to progress the disposals rated amber and red which total
£15.874m to ensure they are realised, together with realising the revenue
running cost savings from some of the properties. Considerable work is
required to realise these receipts, with generally a lead in in time of at least 12
to 18 months on larger disposals. In addition to the current expenditure
commitments, the programme will also grow as new schemes are approved
through the Capital Investment Board or as the Council utilises the new
flexibilities around the use of Capital Receipts for transformational revenue
purposes over the 3 year period 2016/17 to 2018/19.

It is important that work progresses, to avoid a funding shortfall in 2018/19
and future years. Failure to generate the required level of capital receipts will
result in the need to further reduce or re-profile the capital programme, some
of which will occur naturally as part of the review of the delivery of schemes;
or undertake prudential borrowing, which will incur future year’s revenue costs
that are not budgeted in the revenue financial strategy.

Unsupported borrowing and the revenue consequences

The Council can choose what level of unsupported (prudential) borrowing to
undertake to fund the capital programme, based on affordability under the
prudential code. There is an associated revenue cost to fund the cost of the
unsupported borrowing. This consists of the Minimum Revenue Provision
(MRP) charge for the repayment of the principal amount, based on the asset
life method and the interest charge associated with the borrowing. The current
PWLB borrowing rate over 25 years is around 2.7% and currently only
projected to rise by 0.3% across the next two years. As covered in section 13
above there are sufficient receipts in hand/projected to finance the existing
approved programme. If there were to be a requirement for new schemes
financed from borrowing, this could be accommodated from within existing
borrowing and current cash balances in the short term, without the requirement
to undertake new borrowing. This would, however, create an additional MRP
cost, which would need to be met from the revenue budget.

Page 27 15



|Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information)

Revenue & Capital Budget 2017/18

Financial Rules

Financial Monitoring Report — Quarter 1 2017/18

Financial Monitoring Report — Quarter 2 2017/18

Financial Monitoring Report — Quarter 3 2017/18

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
Councillor David Minnery (Finance)

Local Member
All

Appendices

1 — Service Area Outturn and Actions 2017/18

2 — Housing Revenue Account 2017/18

3 — Amendments to Original Revenue Budget 2017/18
4 — Reserves and Provisions 2017/18

5 — Capital Budget and Expenditure 2017/18

Page 28

16




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Appendix 1
Service Area Outturn and Actions 2017/18
Summary
Full year RAGB FOR INFO ONLY
Budget Controllable (Controllabl Y Outturn (incl. Non Total
Outturn e Variation Non Controllable Variation
Controllable Variation
items*)
£ £ £ £ £ £

Adult Services 92,188,170 91,962,979 | (225,191) B 92,031,748 68,769 (156,422)
Children Services 46,691,490 51,260,311 | 4,568,821 R 53,044,063 1,783,751 6,352,573
Place & Enterprise 82,948,430 83,727,724 779,294 R 91,636,889 7,909,166 8,688,459
Public Health 5,552,850 4,736,469 | (816,381) Y 4,998,811 262,343 (554,039)
Resources & Support 3,583,950 2,328,211 |(1,255,739) Y 5,093,891 2,765,680 1,509,941
Corporate (24,891,880) | (28,597,437) [(3,705,557) | Y (41,470,547) | (12,873,110) | (16,578,667)
Total 206,073,010 | 205,883,800 | (654,754) B 205,334,855 (83,402) (738,155)

*The non controllable items included in the table above include items such as depreciation, impairment of assets, other
capital charges and IAS19 (pension costs)) that are not included within service projections throughout the year. These
charges are produced at the year-end as they are calculated as part of the closedown procedures. The budgets for the
year are set in the February of the preceding financial year, and rather than reallocate these budgets at the year end
to match where the accounting entries are processed, we allow variations from budget to be reported instead. The net
effect of these variations across the Council will always be zero, as any overspends within non controllable budgets for
service areas will be offset by a Corporate underspend which reflects the statutory requirement that any variations in
these budgets should impact on the Council Tax Payer and ultimately the Council Tax that we charge.

Detail on Controllable Outturn and Variations

ADULT SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 92,188,170 | 91,062,079 | (225.191)| B
Adult Business Support & Portfolio Holder Adult Y
Development Services 3,098,420 | 2,419,193 (679,227)

Overall underspend of £0.679m due to a number of managed variances across the service which are not
sustainable beyond the short-term, but which are not expected to impact on service delivery in 2017/18. A
summary of the variances is:
e £0.267m underspend on project cost centres
e £0.172m underspend on Joint Training and Professional Development Unit
e £0.032m underspend on Enable
e £0.208m underspend on Business Support staffing and costs associated with posts, due to
delays in appointing to vacant posts.

Page 29

17




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

ADULT SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Contracts & Provider Portfolio Holder Adult B
Services 6,012,110 5,795,878 (216,232)
Overall underspend of £0.216m due to a number of variances across the service which are not sustainable
beyond the short-term, but which are not expected to impact on service delivery in 2017/18. The variances
are:
« £0.223m underspend projected across all day services due to various in year vacancies and variances
in working budgets such as office costs, equipment and furniture replacement etc.
« £0.080m underspend relating to the Start team, now managed from within Provider Services
« £0.036m overspend relating to Four Rivers Nursing Home, due to higher than budgeted staff costs
« £0.069m one-off cost of decanting Kempsfield whilst the site is developed
e £0.030m underspend relating to the Crowmoor contract
o Afurther £0.012m overspend relating to other external contracts and providers.
Social Care Operations Portfolio Holder Adult R
Services 75,727,400 | 77,034,628 1,307,228
An overspend of £1.307m has been incurred within the Social Care Operations section of Adult Services.
Expenditure on adult social care purchasing is exceeding the current growth model estimates and work to
analyse and understand where the pressures are arising is continuing. This includes the senior management
review of new clients entering the system to ensure that decision making processes with adult social care
continue to remain robust. There are still concerns about the disinvestment intentions and actions of the Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG), particularly in relation to the Better Care Fund and Continuing Health Care.
The variances are:
e £1.510m net overspend on purchasing
e £0.516m overspend on supported living properties
e £0.008m overspend on assistive technology
e £0.034m underspend on transport costs
e £0.693m underspend on staff team budgets due to delays in appointing to a number of vacancies.
£2.110m of the additional iBCF grant has been utilised on new schemes in 2017/18, with a contribution to
reserves of the remaining grant (£3.866m) for use in 2018/19 and 2019/20.
Adult Services Management Portfolio Holder Adult B
Services 2,772,300 2,598,661 (173,639)
Overall underspend of £0.174m, largely due to:
e £0.060m refund on PFI insurance received relating to the period June 2015 to June 2017.
e £0.116m as the result of utilising grant balances which had previously been carried forward between
financial years.
e £0.042m as a result of writing off general receipt balances held in suspense.
e Managed underspends of £0.132m on supplies and services and staff budgets.
This is partly offset by a contribution of £0.176m to the bad debt provision for Adult Services.
Housing Health Portfolio Holder Planning, Y

4,577,940 | 4,114,620 | (463,320)

Housing, Regulatory Services
and Environment

Overall underspend of £0.463m due to a number of managed variances across the service which are not
sustainable beyond the short-term, and which are not expected to impact on service delivery in 2017/18. The
variances are:

o £0.025m net underspend in the Housing Options team. This is comprised firstly of an underspend of
£0.137m on the homelessness team, prevention and choice based lettings, due to vacancies and
managed underspends on working budgets as well as additional grants relating to changes in
homelessness legislation. The £0.137m underspend has been offset in part by an overspend on
temporary accommodation and bed and breakfasts of £0.112m.

o £0.093m underspend on supporting people contract budgets.

o £0.014m underspend on supplies and services budgets within Private Sector Housing Initiatives.

« £0.331m saving as a result of management actions to reduce the Council’s previously forecast
overspend.

18
Page 30




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

ADULT SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
CHILDRENS SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 46,691,490 | 51,260,311 | 4,568,821 R
Learning & Skills Portfolio Holder Children and R
Young People 19,686,450 | 21,076,046 1,389,596

The final outturn position reflects unachieved 2017/18 savings of £0.525m. Originally savings targets totalling
£0.338m were assigned to Education Support Service budgets, however the subsequent removal of the general
duties part of the Education Services Grant has rendered it impossible to achieve any further savings in these
areas as the budgets have either already been removed, or alternatively schools have agreed to maintain the
current level of service on a one-off basis for 2017/18 through a top-slicing of their School Budget Shares. This
is for a 12 month period while these services review their structures and service offers, or move to a self-
sufficient, fully traded model from 2018/19. The remaining £0.188m of unachieved savings are attributable to
"Home to school transport" where proposed savings will not be achieved until the 2019/20 financial year at the
earliest.

There is also £0.132m of unachieved savings target carried forward from 2016/17 against Education Support
Services.

Besides unachieved savings targets, Learning and Skills' overspend results from reductions in Central
Government grants. £0.087m relates to the loss of Education Services Grant and a further £0.319m relates to
the loss of Dedicated Schools Grant funding. The latter is a direct result of a baselining exercise undertaken by
the Department for Education to remove any Dedicated Schools Grant funding that did not meet strict criteria
that constitutes a historic spending commitment.

There are also specific ongoing budget pressures in some services that have resulted in overspends including
a £0.050m shortfall against the Education Improvement Service's traded income target and a historic budget
pressure totalling £0.033m within Learning and Skills Business Support relating to the high-speed schools
network. Additionally, there was an overspend of £0.287m in Home to School Transport as a consequence of
an increase in the Special Education Needs cohort. A shortfall of £0.028m in Governor Services income has
occurred and this is also likely to be an ongoing pressure as the demand for traditional Governor Support
Services has started to reduce as some schools have federated under one governing body, while others join
multi-academy trusts (MATSs). This shortfall in income has been largely managed in year through one-off vacancy
management savings.

In terms of one-off pressures, a 2017/18 savings target attributable to the Information, Advice and Guidance
Service will be achieved fully through a major reduction in the size of this team. A difficult decision was made to
cease the trading arm of this service with schools, with the Council's net budget reduced to a level sustainable
to deliver only the core statutory duties of this team. Due to slippage in the implementation date of the service
restructure the savings target was only partly achieved in 2017/18 resulting in a one-off monitoring pressure of
£0.192m. An additional overspend of £0.063m was incurred against the Schools' redundancy pot where the cost
of redundancies and related pension strain costs have exceeded the budget. These pension strain costs account
for the main movement in reported position since quarter 3. The increase in pension strain costs accounts for a
£0.147m increase since quarter 3 compared to the £0.120m overall increase in overspend from £1.270m to
£1.390m.

The cost pressures above have been partially offset by underspends including an ongoing value of £0.140m in
Education Improvement Service on staffing as the service has held posts vacant in year in anticipation of a
staffing restructure in 2018/19. Furthermore, a decision has been made to draw down a one-off contribution from
reserves of £0.135m. There were some additional in-year one-off savings on supplies and services and vacancy
management totalling £0.049m across a number of school support services.

19
Page 31




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

CHILDRENS SERVICES

Full year

RAGY

Budget

Controllable
Outturn

Controllable
Variance

£

£

£

Total

46,691,490

51,260,311

4,568,821

Children’s Safeguarding

Portfolio Holder Children and

26,591,810

29,770,426

3,178,616

Young People

Unachieved 2017/18 savings targets account for £0.667m of the £3.179m projected overspend. £0.120m of the
£0.667m relates to Short Breaks commissioning, where the contracts originally targeted with savings have been
renewed achieving better service outcomes and greater value for money but with no reduction in contract value
due to increased demand in the service. The remaining £0.547m relates to the Early Help service area where
only £0.443m of a total savings target of £1.000m has been achieved; this being through a staff restructure and
reduced premises and contract costs. An Early Help Family Hubs report was approved by Cabinet on 17th
January proposing to consult formally with the public, key stakeholders and staff on a new delivery model for
Early Help Services. The proposed delivery model will deliver the outstanding savings in Early Help by March
2019.

There is a projected overspend of £1.616m on external residential care and all foster care placements. The
service is satisfied that the children and young people coming into the care of Shropshire Council in this financial
year are children that need to be in the care system. The service has experienced an increase in the breakdown
of some fostering placements, meaning children are leaving placements with Shropshire foster carers to be
placed in higher cost residential placements. This breakdown of fostering placements is a result of the increasing
complexity of Shropshire’s looked after children. 10 children have moved from foster to residential placements
in year. The average weekly increase of these placement moves are £2,770 per week, which has resulted in a
total additional cost in year of £0.881m. There is a continued drive to reduce higher cost residential placements
for children where it is appropriate and this will have a positive impact on the budget. It is notable that this is a
volatile area where costs can change significantly in year.

In addition to the above there is a new ongoing pressure of £0.456m relating to Unaccompanied Asylum Seeking
Children (UASC). Central Government funds a proportion of these costs through a weekly value based on the
child's age. Previously the Council has managed to fund these costs within the grant funding available but due
to some complex safeguarding needs and high flight risks there has been a need to place some children in high
cost placements that are not fully funded, placing a pressure on the service. There are 3 UASC currently in high
cost residential placements which will mean an on-going cost pressure to the service in 2018/2019 however
plans are in hand to reduce the cost of the high cost placements.

In order to try to reduce the ongoing pressure on Children’s Safeguarding in the medium to long term, officers
are exploring options to reduce placement costs through a range of measures such as increasing the cohort of
internal foster carers. A review of Early Help provision is also underway, as described above.

There is an on-going budget pressure of £0.455m caused by agency staffing costs in the social work teams. This
pressure continues to reduce year on year through managing recruitment effectively. However, this is volatile in
year as the need to ensure that children who are looked after, on a Child Protection Plan or in need of a plan are
adequately supported in line with statutory timescales and this will dictate that any sickness, maternity or
temporary vacancy must be covered in the interim through agency staff. There is also a heavy reliance on
agency social workers due to challenges in recruiting to vacant posts. Historically, there has been no budget
assigned to cover the need for agency staff. There is also an ongoing pressure of £0.079m due to the introduction
of a new service manager post which was temporarily covered by an agency worker.

Finally, there are some smaller in year one-off savings on contracts and vacancy management, offset by one-
off in year monitoring pressures, which net to an in year saving of £0.094m.

Children’s Services Portfolio Holder Children and 413,230

Management Young People 413,839 609

Minor variation from budget at Outturn.

20
Page 32




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

CHILDRENS SERVICES

Full year

RAGY

Budget

Controllable
Outturn

Controllable
Variance

£

£

£

Total

46,691,490

51,260,311

4,568,821

PLACE & ENTERPRISE

Full year

RAGY

Budget

Controllable
Outturn

Controllable
Variance

£

£

£

Total

82,948,430

83,727,724

779,294

Director of Place & Enterprise

Portfolio Holder Leisure and

665,630

678,457

12,827

Culture
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.

Director of Place & Enterprise Total 665,630 678,457 12,827

Head of Business Enterprise
& Commercial Services

Portfolio Holder Corporate G
Support 185,530 208,731 23,201

Minor variation from budget at Outturn.

Strategic Asset Management gz;t'f)c;l: Holder Corporate 487,130 (92,926) (580,056) Y

The main reason for the overall underspend of (£0.115m) is (£0.126m) shopping centre income, which was
unbudgeted. In addition to this, vacancy management within the service area generated an underspend of
(£0.113m) and savings in controllable budgets totalled (£0.017m). These in-year underspends offset
redundancy costs of £0.106m and an income shortfall of £0.036m. The outturn figure also includes an
assumption that approximately £0.465m is due to the council as the net distribution in relation to the Shopping
Centre acquisition relating to 2017/18.

Corporate Landlord Portfolio Holder Corporate R

Support 1,968,930 2,428,229 459,299

Of the £0.459m total overspend within Corporate Landlord, £0.370m is attributable to an unachieved saving
regarding accommodation income in relation to Chester University's occupation of Guildhall. A humber of
conflicting pressures and savings make up the remainder of the overspend. There was a £0.283m overspend
on repairs and maintenance, owing to the amount of essential works required across the estate. A more
structured plan has been introduced in 2018/19 to establish the priority works and manage the budget
accordingly to reduce the overspend. Budget pressures from rates due to revaluations totalled £0.268m, however
backdated rates refunds were obtained totalling (£0.647m). There was a budget shortfall on Mardol House of
£0.185m, primarily due to a shortage of student numbers resulting in a lack of rental income. A historic pressure
on the Wide Area Network bill charges contributed an overspend of £0.151m, and overspends on cleaning
budgets and supplies and services totalled £0.061m and £0.047m respectively. Income collection through rents
and service charges totalled (£0.190m) owing to a number of backdated rental agreements being billed for.
Further underspends were identified on utilities charges to the amount of (£0.093m). A £0.305m contribution
from the R&M reserve was made to fund essential works that took place during the year.

Enterprise Initiatives Portfolio Holder Economic (7,390)

Growth 1,318

8,708 G

Minor variation from budget at Outturn.

Premises Services Portfolio Holder Corporate

Support 97,720 533,848 436,128 R
PSG suffered a reduced level of income in 2017/18 which created a pressure of £0.384m. Circumstances
contributing to the lack of income include reduced capital expenditure council-wide resulting in less fees, revenue
spending freezes on all non-essential works, and changes in the internal recharging model within Corporate
Landlord and PSG. Staffing budgets within the team created a further over-spend of £0.061m.

21
Page 33



| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

CHILDRENS SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 46,691,490 | 51,260,311 | 4568821 | R
Shire Services Portfolio Holder Corporate G
Support 537,210 537,210 0
No variation from budget at Outturn.
Theatre Services Portfolio Holder Leisure,
Libraries and Culture 262,550 76,634 (185,916) B
The Theatre continues to maximise income from admissions and other sources and reduce operating costs
resulting in a reduction in the overall net cost.
One Public Estate Portfolio Holder Corporate
Support 530 530 0 G
No variation from budget at Outturn.
Business Enterprise & Commercial Services Total 3,532,210 | 3,693,575 | 161,365 A
Commissioning Support Portfolio Holder Corporate B
Support 50 (139,648) (139,698)
The team held a number of posts vacant throughout the year and as such produced a saving on staffing
budgets of (£0.110m) in addition to savings on supplies & services budgets of (£0.030m).
Commissioning Support Total | 50 | (139,648) | (139,698)
Procurement & Contracts gortfollo Holder Corporate 180,680 141,993 (36,687) G
upport
Savings within staffing budgets totalled (£0.033m) in addition to savings on supplies and services budgets of
(£0.06m).
Procurement & Contracts Total 180,680 141,993 | (36,687)
Head of Economic Portfolio Holder for Business G
Development and Economy 122,400 121,735 (665)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Development Management Portfolio Holder Planning, A
Housing, Regulatory Services 905,070 1,116,127 211,057
and Environment
Planning application fees are set nationally by Central Government. In 2017/18 a fee increase was anticipated
early in the year, however delays in the Parliamentary process meant that there was a delay in fee increases.
In other areas, there is evidence of a slow-down in the housing sales market, with a drop in the number of
searches being requested, and finally, there have been issues around recruiting to a number of key posts within
the service, resulting in high cost agency staff being required to maintain service delivery.
Economic Growth Portfolio Holder for Business G
and Economy 839,870 811,676 (28,194)
A new structure has been implemented for this service area. The budget was set to enable the restructure to
take place, however there have been a number of vacancies during the recruitment process leading to a small
underspend.
Broadband Portfolio Holder for Business G

162,380 165,050 2,670

and Economy

Minor variation from budget at Outturn.

22
Page 34




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Page 35

CHILDRENS SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 46,691,490 | 51,260,311 | 4568821
Planning Policy Portfolio Holder Planning, G
Housing, Regulatory Services 498,150 477,649 (20,501)
and Environment
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Economic Development Total 2,527,870 2,692,237 | 164,237 A
Head of Infrastructure & Portfolio Holder Highways and G
Communities Transportation 183,210 181,483 (1,727)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Arts Portfolio Holder Leisure and G
Culture 90,430 86,853 (3,578)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Community Working Portfolio Holder for Rural G
Services and Communities 787,420 772,905 (14,515)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Environmental Maintenance Portfolio Holder Highways R
and Transportation 27,769,970 | 29,069,072 1,299,102
There were a number of areas of additional expenditure as managers responded to urgent safety related
works whilst attempting to reschedule programmed maintenance to mitigate the unforeseen expenditure as far
as possible (the service redesign and severe winter has identified increased expenditure on a higher number
of defects that the Council has a duty to fix). In addition we have experienced a particularly difficult winter
period which has led to variances across Winter Maintenance, some of which have been covered by a draw
from the severe weather reserve.
Highways & Transport Portfolio Holder Highways R
and Transportation 2,841,260 3,222,028 380,768
There are a number of significant variations within H&T: £0.304m relates to an assumed saving from a Grey
Fleet scheme (staff mileage and vehicles) which was not achieved, but is undergoing trials and assessment;
ongoing budget pressures of £0.226m for subsidies to bus operators for current routes; additional costs of
£0.412m for concessionary fares (a Central Government initiative with uncontrollable demand) and a
significant increase in the numbers and amounts of Highways Part 1 claims (compensation claims resulting
from changes to the highway network) of £0.118m. These variances are to some extent mitigated by
additional income within the Streetworks team of (£0.619m) and in-year savings in the Structures team
(£0.079m) resulting from a part-year spending freeze leading to fewer design commissions.
Outdoor Partnerships Portfolio Holder Leisure and 1,340,230 1.284.032 (56,198) G
Culture
Savings resulting from the spending freeze implemented earlier on in the financial year.
Leisure Portfolio Holder Leisure and 3,446,980 3,530,914 83,934 G
Culture
Variance caused by staffing overspends and income shortfalls at our in-house leisure facilities, one-off repairs
and maintenance works required, and the extension of support provided to an outsourced leisure facility.
Libraries Portfolio Holder Leisure and G
Culture 3,827,900 3,811,326 (16,574)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
23




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Wellbeing

971,490

918,886

(52,604)

are.

Overall underspend of £0.053m due to a number of variances across the service which are not sustainable
beyond the short-term, but which are not expected to impact on service delivery in 2017/18. The major variances

CHILDRENS SERVICES Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 46,691,490 | 51,260,311 | 4568821 | R
Locality Commissioning Portfolio Holder for Rural G
Services and Communities 471,330 447,342 (23,988)
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Passenger Transport Portfolio Holder Highways Y
and Transportation 518,350 182,480 (335,870)
During 2017/18 there has been a restructure and review of systems within the team. As part of that process a
number of charges to external clients relating to previous years was identified (£0.226m), in addition there
have been significant reductions in lease hire costs.
Visitor Economy Portfolio Holder Leisure and 1,655,060 1672813 17753 G
Culture
Minor variation from budget at Outturn.
Waste Portfolio Holder Planning, Y
Housing, Regulatory Services 33,040,300 | 32,303,793 (736,507)
and Environment
The overall underspend is due to the final agreement of the 2015/16 annual reconciliation at £0.650m; an
overachievement of £0.204m, revision of the estimate for 2017/18 resulting in an overachievement of £0.107m
and a small overachievement of £0.008m on the 2016/17 reconciliation. Furthermore, an underspend of
£0.268m was realised in relation to landfill tax and gate fee expenditure due to rebasing of the contract for
actual tonnages. Further underspends have been identified: £0.056m in relation to vacancy management, a
decrease in the bad debt provision £0.025m and net underspends of £0.069m across various supplies and
services budgets primarily in relation to ancillary charges, pass through payments, performance deductions
and unavailability and overachievement of income.
Culture & Heritage Manager Portfolio Holder Economic 69,550 96,068 26,518 G
Growth
One-off contribution to provide support to community centre.
Infrastructure & Communities Total 76,041,990 | 76,661,109 619,119 R
PUBLIC HEALTH Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 5,552,850 4,736,468 (816,381) Y
Coroners & Bereavement Portfolio Holder Health & G
Wellbeing 213,680 141,962 (71,718)
Overall underspend of £0.072m due to a number of small and managed variances across the service which are
not sustainable beyond the short-term, but which are not expected to impact on service delivery in 2017/18. The
underspend is made up of:
e £0.076m one-off saving in Coroners due to lower than expected fees and costs. Fees and costs are
dependent on the number of coroners’ cases.
o An overspend of £0.004m in Bereavement Services due to a number of small variances on supplies &
services budgets.
Multi Agency Portfolio Holder Health & G

Page 36

24




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

e £0.007m underspend on the LINks service*
e £0.042m underspend on Targeted Mental Health in Schools and Healthy Child Development
Programme
e £0.014m underspend in Emergency Planning
e £0.011m overspend in Community Safety, £0.048m as a result of unachieved savings for 2017/18,
which is offset by one-off recovery of contracted costs. The service is looking at ways of claiming
funding towards the cost of management posts and other delivery models in order to try to achieve the
required savings from 2018/19.
*This is the Healthwatch service which aims to give patients, services users, carers and the wider pubic a say
in the way that health and social care services are run.

Public Health Portfolio Holder Health &
Wellbeing 92,700 92,700 0

The ring fenced element of Public Health has achieved all required savings as per the Financial Strategy, as
well as savings achieved in order to deal with the reduction in ring fenced grant. £0.146m was drawn down
from the Public Health reserve to support the ring fenced services on a one-off basis within 2017/18. Public
Health is working on a number of savings initiatives in order to bring the overall cost of the ring fenced services
down to within available funds in future years.

Public Protection Portfolio Holder Health &
Wellbeing 4,070,030 3,463,639 (606,391)

Overall underspend of £0.606m due to a number of variances across the service which are not sustainable
beyond the short-term. The underspend is made up of:

o £0.289m underspend in Regulatory Services

e £0.317m underspend in Trading Standards and Licensing
The underspend is due to a combination of slippage on recruitment, leading to significant in-year vacancy
management savings, underspends on supplies and services budgets such as equipment purchase and
equipment maintenance, and increased income in trading standards, licensing and health protection.

Registrars Portfolio Holder Health &
Wellbeing 204,950 119,282 (85,668)

Overall underspend of £0.086m, which is largely the result of higher than expected income from sources such
as registration fees and advanced ceremony bookings, as well as in-year savings made on supplies and
services budgets.

RESOURCES & SUPPORT Full year

RAGY

Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance

£ £ £

Total 3,583,950 | 2,328,211 | (1,255,739)

Customer Involvement Portfolio Holder Corporate

Support 498,860 324,138 (174,722)

The identified budgets pressures within Customer Involvement we able to be managed at year end from a variety
of different sources resulting in an underspent position at year-end of (£0.178m). The identified budget pressures
relating to corporate licensing, and support and maintenance contracts was reduced to £0.299m as a result of
some contracts not being renewed and others costing less due to renegotiation.

The outstanding historic savings targets of £0.120m relating to Lync telephony systems, £0.041m for the MFD
fleet, £0.223m for the redesign of Customer Access, and £0.057m relating to Credit Union were largely offset at
year end by the achievement of additional income being secured within IT Services (£0.353m). This was
generated by additional trading with schools for IT services (£0.072m), and (£0.281m) from a combination of the
ceasing of some telephony contracts relating to legacy systems which have been decommissioned, and income
generation relating to additional mobile kit provision.

The in year savings of (£0.187m) identified relating to staffing efficiencies and contract management were
delivered as planned, and an additional (£0.124m) was secured from the completion of the service restructure
within Customer Access. Additional savings were identified at year end relating to reduced MRP expenditure in
year (£0.250m).

Finance, Governance & Portfolio Holder Strategy,
Assurance Financial Strategy, Budget
and Business Plan

1,614,500 1,799,438 184,938

25
Page 37




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

RESOURCES & SUPPORT

Full year

RAGY

Budget

Controllable
Outturn

Controllable
Variance

£

£

£

Total

3,583,950

2,328,211

(1,255,739)

Corporate Finance has out turned £0.185m over budget, the area's largest overspend is £0.281m within
revenues and housing benefits. This was due to a savings target of £0.218m not being met and collection of
benefits overpayments reducing £0.198m, partially being offset by increased grant income (£0.127m) and
savings on staffing costs (£0.017m). Finance also reports an overspend, of £0.012m, one-off software costs
related to the implementation of the new ERP totalled £0.136m over budget. This unbudgeted expenditure has
been most offset through savings in staff costs (£0.106m) and in controllable budgets (£0.018m).

Areas that underspent include Audit & Consultancy (£0.062m) and Treasury & Exchequer (£0.045m). The
underspend within Audit can be attributed to staffing savings of £0.044m, increased income of £0.010m and
savings on controllable budgets totalling £0.008m. Within Treasury, staffing savings total £0.007m and savings
on controllable budgets total £0.044m to offset an income shortfall of £0.009m.

Small variances within service areas include Pension Services reporting £0.007m over budget, Corporate
Head of Finance reporting (£0.008m) under budget.

Human Resources & Portfolio Holder Corporate
Development Support 140,230 (286,791) (472,021)

The efficiencies within Human Resources and Communications teams relating to in year vacancy management
delivered the expected savings of (£0.101m).

The identified pressure relating to the reduced income for the Communications team of £0.055m was offset at
year end by additional income received within the Business Design team and Occupation Health services of
(£0.047m).

Funding was secured in year from the Digital Transformation Programme to cover costs incurred of (£0.110m),
and corporate funding was secured to cover the costs of (£0.058m) for the Senior Leaders and Future Leaders
programmes.

The spending freeze delivered in year savings of (£0.052m), and additional income was received above that
projected by (£0.092m) across Healthy and Safety, Payroll, and HR Advice services.

Legal, Democratic & Strategy | Portfolio Holder Corporate

Support 1,275,610 673,754 (601,856)

The underspend at year end within Legal and Democratic services was delivered as projected.

Savings from planned vacancy management across Committee Services and Legal Services totalled (£0.079m),
and additional income generation was secured from the provision of election services to another local authority
(£0.025m), and Section 106 agreement (£0.054m).

The final spend to deliver the Council elections lead to an overall underspend of (£0.339m).

The spending freeze delivered savings of (£0.054m), and efficiencies on supplies and services within both
Committee Services and Member Services delivered an additional (£0.105m).

Legal disbursement relating to Child Care cases continue to rise, and there was an overspend of £0.025m in
17/18, how these continuing pressures will be managed in the future is currently being reviewed.

Strategic Management Board | Portfolio Holder Strategy,
Financial Strategy, Budget

and Business Plan

54,750 | (182,329) | (237,079)

The underspend within SMB was delivered from a combination of vacancy management within the Personal
Assistant team of (£0.060m), and efficiencies identified for the spend freeze from the release of budgets held

26
Page 38




| Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

RESOURCES & SUPPORT Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total 3,583,950 2,328,211 | (1,255,739) Y
for service development and freezing vacant posts of (£0.162m).
CORPORATE Full year RAGY
Budget Controllable | Controllable
Outturn Variance
£ £ £
Total (24,891,880) |(28,597,437) | (3,705,557) Y
Corporate Budgets Portfolio Holder Strategy, (24,891,880) |(28,597,437) | (3,705,557) Y
Financial Strategy, Budget
and Business Plan

A planned underspend was identified from an early review of existing budgets of (£0.834m) from budgets held
but not fully committed in the 2017/18 financial year. This was made available to resolve on a one-off basis
existing pressures in year such as delays in the achievement of savings within other services.

At year end the final budgets following year end adjustments confirmed as no longer required in year as a result
of the spending freeze totalled (£1.936m), these budgets will be required in future years to fund changes in the
national minimum wage, apprentice levy, employer’s nation insurance costs.

In year pressures were identified of £0.118m relating to the reduced trading surplus from West Mercia Energy,
and £0.338 from inflationary pressures within Corporate Budgets. Additional in year pressures of £0.700m
occurred regarding the disbursements in relation to the acquisition of the Shrewsbury shopping centres through
the purchase of units within three Jersey Property Unit Trusts, and £0.050m for MRP Review consultancy fees.
Ongoing reviews throughout the year of corporate budgets identified an additional (£1.048m) as a one-off
surplus, generating an underspend in year to offset most of the identified pressures.

A reduction in MRP requirements was identified in year of (£0.876m), additional interest received and reductions
in interest payable of (£0.770m) from Treasury management activity, alongside savings relating to non-
distributable costs of (£0.046m).

Finally, additional expenditure of £0.600m has been incurred at year end. This is comprised of £0.448m and
£0.152m, amounts originally intended to be funded from reserves, however the year end position has enabled
these requirements to be funded from revenue.

27
Page 39




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Appendix 2
Housing Revenue Account 2017/18
Variance
As at March 2018 Original Projected Adverse/
Estimate Outturn (Favourable)
£ £ £
Income
Dwellings Rent (17,467,840) (17,521,554) (53,714)
Garage Rent (146,070) (134,570) 11,500
Other Rent (17,000) (28,691) (11,691)
Charges for Services (427,240) (495,247) (68,007)
Total Income (18,058,150) (18,180,062) (121,912)
Expenditure
ALMO Management Fee 7,703,650 7,703,645 (5)
Supplies and Services 359,870 397,944 38,074
Capital Charges - Dwelling Depreciation 3,656,310 3,826,840 170,530
Capital Charges - Depreciation Other 155,710 166,570 10,860
Interest Paid 2,993,940 2,991,963 (1,977)
Repairs charged to revenue 500,000 484,817 (15,183)
Revenue Financing Capital Expenditure 3,237,610 3,237,610 0
New development feasibility 100,000 49,611 (50,389)
Increase in Bad Debt Provision 50,000 20,000 (30,000)
Corporate & Democratic Core 137,780 168,930 31,150
Total Expenditure 18,894,870 19,047,930 153,060
Net Cost of Services 836,720 867,868 31,148
PWLB Premium amortised
Interest Received (23,000) (61,469) (38,469)
Net Operating Expenditure 813,720 806,399 (7,321)
Net Cost of Service/(Surplus) for Year 813,720 806,399 \
HRA Reserve
B/fwd 1 April 9,031,220 9,031,220 %
Surplus/(Deficit) for year (813,720) (806,399) /
Carried Forward 31 March 8,217,500 8,224,821 %

Page 40

28




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28t June 2018, Council 26 July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Earmarked Reserves for the HRA

Balance Balance
Brought | Expenditure | Income in Carried
Purpose of Balance "
Forward in 2017/18 2017/18 Forward
(£°000) (£’000) (£’000) (£°000)

HRA Earmarked Reserves

Required to meet the costs of major
Major Repairs Reserve repairs to be undertaken on the Council’s 2,369 (1,849) 3,993 4,514
housing stock.

Total 2,369 (1,849) 3,993 4,514

29
Page 41




Cabinet, 23 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Appendix 3

Amendments to Original Budget 2017/18

Total

£000

Adult
Services
£'000

Children's
Services
£'000

Place &
Enterprise
£'000

Public
Health
£'000

Resource
s &
Support

Corporate

£000

Original Budget as agreed by
Council

206,073

91,976

47,528

82,733

5,600

3,511

(25,275)

Quarter 1

National Minimum Wage and
National Living w age budget
allocation

Transfer of posts betw een
Business Development &
Improvement and Planning
Quarter 2

Transfer of remaining
Education Services Grant as
approved Q1

Transfer of all Assistive
Services budgets to Adults
Allocation of Better Care
Fund Monies to Children's
Services

Transfer of a property
budget to Adult Services
Allocation of Apprenticeship
Levy budget to Services
Quarter 3

Transfer of START team
from Social Care Operations
to Contracts & Provider to
align with revised
management structure.
Overall impact on Adults
Services budget is nil.
Transfer of budget for
outsourced Day Services
from Contracts &Provider to
Social Care Operations.
Overall impact on Adults
Services budget is nil.

Transfer of budget from
Learning & Skills to
Corporate Landlord for WT

Cantra

Quarter 4

Reallocation of
Apprenticeship Levy budget
to reflect actual cost.

(936)
936

(206)
206

11

113

11

20

55

(936)
936

(206)
206

(751)

(113)

(11)

(20)

61

(4)

13

73

124

(73)

25

69

(30)

751

(334)

4)

Revised Budget

206,073

92,186

46,693

82,947

5,553

3,584

(24,892)

Page 42

3

0



¢f abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Reserves and Provisions 2017/18

Appendix 4

Purpose of Balance

Balance
Brought
Forward

(£7000)

Transfer
Balance
Between
Reserves
(£'000)

Expenditure
in 2017/18
(£°000)

Income in
2017/18
(£’000)

Balance
Carried
Forward

(£7000)

Reserves

Sums set aside for major schemes, such as capital developments, or to fund

major reorganisation

Redundancy

Required to meet one-off costs arising from approved
staffing reductions, allowing the full approved savings
in salaries or wages to reach the revenue account.
£6.9m of this fund was released conditionally in 2016/17 and
is repayable from capital receipts in the future. £0.6m of
redundancies were funded directly from capital receipts in
2017/18 so the figure owing back this reserves from capital
receipts is reduced to £6.4m

Revenue Commitments
for Future Capital
Expenditure

Comprises of underspends against budgeted revenue
contributions available for capital schemes. The
underspends have arisen due to slippage in capital
schemes or because other funding streams were
utilised during the year so as to maximise time limited
grants.

3,889

(65)

3,366

7,191

Development Reserve

Required to fund development projects or training that
will deliver efficiency savings. £3.5m of this fund was
released conditionally in 2016/17 and is repayable from
capital receipts in the future.

1,740

(37)

1,703

Invest to save Reserve

Required to fund invest to save projects in order to
deliver the service transformation programme.

3,342

211

3,553

University

Required to meet the revenue costs arising from the
setup of the university project and student
accommodation development.

197

197

9,168

(102)

3,577

12,644

Insurance Reserves

Fire Liability

Required to meet the cost of excesses on all council
properties.

2,786

287

3,072

31



y abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Balance Transfer ) ) Balance
Brought Balance | Expenditure | Income in Carried
Purpose of Balance Forward Between in 2017/18 201718 Forward
Reserves (£’000) (£’000)
(£’000) (£'000) (£°000)
An internally operated self-insurance reserve to meet
Motor Insurance costs not covered by the Council’s Motor Insurance 1,064 0 (4) 32 1,093
Policy.
3,850 0 (4) 319 4,165
Reserves of trading and business units
Shire Catering and Built up from trading surpluses to invest in new
Cleaning Efficiency initiatives, to meet exceptional unbudgeted costs or 635 0 (56) 122 701
cover any trading deficits.
635 0 (56) 155 701
Reserves retained for service departmental use
Building Control Required to manage the position regarding building 76 0 0 89 165
control charges.
Required to fund the costs of implementing the Care
Act requirements within the Council. This will be
committed to the costs of one off posts required to
gz:ﬂf‘g &1BCF implement the changes and training costs for staff 284 0 (5) 3,888 4,168
within Adult Services. Plus unspent 17/18 IBCF
monies required to fund the IBCF programme in
future years.
Economic Development . . .
Workshops Major Establlsheq to meet the costs of major maintenance 160 0 0 20 180
. of Economic Development Workshops.
Maintenance
External Fund Reserve Reserves held where the Counc!l is the.admlnlsterlng 489 0 (54) 121 556
body for trust funds or partnership working.
Financial Strategy Established specifically to provide one off funding for
Reserve savings proposals in the Financial Strategy 28,601 0 (5,891) 1,847 24,556
Savings Management - Established specifically to provide one off funding for
aving 9 highways savings proposals in the Financial Strategy 0 0 0 5,625 5,625
Highways
Highways Development | Set aside funds for pump priming the Development 517 0 (503) 0 14

& Innovation Fund

and Innovation programme.

32




Gy abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Transfer

Balance . . Balance
Brought Balance | Expenditure | Income in Carried
Purpose of Balance Forward Between in 2017/18 201718 Forward
Reserves (£’000) (£’000)
(£°000) (£'000) (£°000)
New Homes Bonus Established from unapplied New Homes Bonus Grant 4788 0 (8,675) 7.809 3.922
balances.
Public Health Reserve Thls_reserve mclgdes balances committed to specific 1,073 0 (146) 0 927
public health projects.
Repairs & Maintenance | Set §S|de for knovyn repairs and m.amtenance 1,461 0 (345) 0 1,116
Reserve required to Council owned properties.
Established for investment in new developments,
Resources Efficiency particularly information technology, that service area 740 0 (429) 111 492
would not be expected to meet from their internal
service level agreements for support services.
Revenue Commitments | Established from unapplied unringfenced Grant
from Unringfenced balances. Commitments have been made against 1,348 0 (296) 459 1,510
Revenue Grants these balances in 2018/19.
Required to meet unbudgeted costs arising from the
damage caused by severe weather. The policy of the
Severe Weather Qouncﬂ is to budget for an average year’s expenditure 2155 0 (659) 0 1,496
in the revenue accounts and transfer any underspend
to the reserve or fund any overspend from the
reserve.
TMO Vehicle Set up to meet the costs of replacement vehicles by 300 0 0 0 300
Replacement the Integrated Transport Unit.
41,993 0 (17,004) 19,969 44,957
School Balances
Balances held by Schools’ balances have to be ringfenced for use by
schools under a schools and schools have the right to spend those 6,280 0 (1,906) 1,002 5,375
scheme of delegation balances at their discretion.
Education — Staff Schools’ self-help insurance for staff sickness with
) . 0 0 0 2 2
Sickness Insurance premiums met from delegated budgets.
Education — Theft Schools’ self-help insurance scheme to cover 68 0 0 0 68

Insurance

equipment damage and losses.

33




Of abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Transfer

Balance . . Balance
Brought Balance | Expenditure | Income in Carried
Purpose of Balance Forward Between in 2017/18 201718 Forward
Reserves (£’000) (£’000)
(£’000) (£'000) (£°000)
The schools building maintenance insurance scheme
is a service provided by Property Services for
Schools Building schools. In return for an annual sum all structural
; : : S : 1,866 0 0 61 1,927
Maintenance Insurance | repairs and maintenance responsibilities previously
identified as the "authority’s responsibility" are carried
out at no additional charge to the school.
8,213 0 (1,907) 1,065 7,372
Total Reserves 63,859 0 (19,073) 25,053 69,839
Provisions
Provisions - Short Term
Accumulated Absences Provision to cover potential future payments of
employee benefits not taken as at the end of the year. 2,488 0 0 120 2,609
Account g ) . .
This is required under IFRS accounting regulations.
Other Provisions - Includes a number of small provisions including
Environmental Maintenance contract commitments 0 0 (62) 907 845
Short Term .
and Shopping Centre rental payments
Provisions - Long Term
Other Provisions - Lon Includes a number of small provisions including S106
T 9 Accrued Interest, profit share agreements and 297 0 0 168 465
erm .
Shopping Centre rental payments.
Liability Insurance PrQV|S|on to m_eet_ th_g estimated actuar‘lall vg]uatlon of 3.564 (142) 402 3.824
claims for public liability and employers’ liability
NDR Appeals Represents the Council’s ;hare of the provision held 3.324 0 (7,703) 7.914 3,535
for successful appeals against business rates.
Council Tax Bad Debt Held for potential write offs of Council tax debtor 4113 0 (115) 606 4,605
balances.
NNDR Bad Debt Held for potential write offs of NNDR debtor balances. 887 0 (374) 425 938

34




/.y abed

Cabinet, 239 May 2018, Audit Committee 28 June 2018, Council 26t July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Balance Transfer ) ) Balance
Brought Balance | Expenditure | Income in Carried
Purpose of Balance Forward Between in 2017/18 201718 Forward
Reserves (£’000) (£’000)
(£’000) (£'000) (£°000)
Tenancy Deposit This represents deposits held for the economic
CIawbast P development workshops that may be repaid at some 142 (15) 18 145
point in the future.
General Fund Bad | Held for potential write offs of debtor balances for
Debts General Fund Services including Housing Benefits. 6,420 0 (1,250) 267 5,437
Held for potential write offs of debtor balances for
HRA Bad Debts Housing Revenue Account rents and other debtor 391 (46) 20 365
balances.

Major Repairs Reserve

Required to meet the costs of major repairs to be
undertaken on the Council’s housing stock.

2,369

(1,849)

3,993

4,514

2,369

(1,849)

3,993

4,514

35



Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21

Capital Programme Summary - Quarter 4 2017/18

Q) abed

Revised Budget Budget Budget Revised e S Spend to % Budget 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Scheme Description Q317/18 Virements Inc/Dec Budget Q4 29/03/‘78 Budget BS eng Outturn Projection| Revised Revised Revised

£ Q4 Q4 1718 Variance = Variance Budget Budget Budget

£ £ £ £ i Projection £
General Fund

Place & Enterprise 37,177,233 847,899 38,025,132 33,666,874 4,358,258 89%| 33,666,874 -| 34,892,764( 17,058,017 15,401,000
Adult Services 4,726,655 133,042 4,859,697 2,004,340 2,855,357 41% 2,004,340 -| 1,509,968 = =
Public Health 285,032 269,283 554,315 409,523 144,792 74% 409,523 - 300,000 - -
Children's Services 6,002,503 38,253 6,040,756 5,024,051 1,016,705 83% 5,024,051 -l 9,195,874 166,667 166,667
Resources & Support 1,744,738 = 1,744,738 1,645,979 98,759 94% 1,645,979 -| 6,060,200 5,000,000 =
Total General Fund 49,936,161 1,288,477 51,224,638 42,750,768 8,473,870 83%| 42,750,768 -| 51,958,806| 22,224,684| 15,567,667
Housing Revenue Account 8,339,865 183,438 8,523,303 6,857,580 1,665,723 80% 6,857,580 -l 9,836,075 3,760,950 -
Total Approved Budget 58,276,026 1,471,915 59,747,941 | 49,608,348 | 10,139,594 83%| 49,608,348 -| 61,794,881 | 25,985,634 | 15,567,667

Potfolio Holder

Revised Budget Budget
Q317118 Virements
£ Q4
£

Budget

Inc/Dec

Q4
£

Revised
Budget Q4
17118
£

Actual Spend
29/03/18

Spend to
Budget
Variance
£

% Budget
Spend

i Projection

Outturn Projection
Variance
£

2018/19
Revised
Budget

2019/20
Revised
Budget

2020/21

Revised

Budget
£

General Fund
Culture & Leisure - Lezley Picton 574,660 60,981 635,641 483,682 151,959 76% 483,682 - 55,307 - -
Communities - Joyce Barrow 60,114 (10,911) 49,203 23,839 25,364 48% 23,839 - 330,858 - -
Planning & Regulation - Robert Macey 867,313 - 867,313 728,587 138,726 84% 728,587 -| 1,550,921 - -
Highways & Transport - Steve Davenport 26,010,165 793,275 26,803,440 26,478,118 325,322 99%| 26,478,118 -| 15,680,526| 12,550,017| 14,901,000
Economic Growth - Nicholas Laurens 9,655,675 - 9,655,675 5,938,788 3,716,887 62%| 5,938,788 -| 17,275,152 4,508,000 500,000
Deputy Leader, Coporate Support - Steve Charmley 1,744,738 - 1,744,738 1,645,979 98,759 94% 1,645,979 -| 6,060,200[ 5,000,000[ -
Finance - David Minnery 9,306 - 9,306 9,306 0 100% 9,306 - - - -
Health & Adult Social Care - Lee Chapman 5,011,687 402,325 5,414,012 2,413,863| 3,000,149 45%| 2,413,863 -| 1,809,968 - -
Children's Services & Education - Nicholas Bardsley 6,002,503 42,807 6,045,310 5,028,605 1,016,705 83%| 5,028,605 -| 9,195,874 166,667 166,667
Total General Fund 49,936,161 1,288,477 51,224,638| 42,750,768 8,473,870 83%| 42,750,768 -| 51,958,806| 22,224,684| 15,567,667
Housing Revenue Account - Lee Chapman 8,339,865 183,438 8,523,303| 6,857,580 1,665,723 80%| 6,857,580 -| 9,836,075| 3,760,950 -
Total Approved Budget 58,276,026 1,471,915 59,747,941 | 49,608,348 | 10,139,594 83%| 49,608,348 -| 61,794,881 | 25,985,634 | 15,567,667

RAG Analysis on Schemes
For Current year outturn expenditure on budget:

Programmes that have a forecast outturn in excess of 10% of the current scheme budget

Programmes that have a forecast outturn in excess of 5% of the current scheme budget.

Programmes that have a forecast outturn of less than or equal to the current programme.

Scheme progress:

Scheme is significantly below profile at current period and not expected to deliver as original profile.
Scheme is below profile at current period and scheme will not deliver as original profile.
Scheme on profile at current period and expected to be delivered as original profile.

36




61 abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017118

Total

Libraries
Much Weniock Library Refurbishment
Total
Lzcal Commicsioning
\Whichurch Chvic Centre
Total

Total

Snipaguard - B5412 Whizot Svan Bridge
Eridpeguard - BS733 Mslsburst Mo 1 Brdge
Endgeguard - 1707 Maesbury Hall Sousn Bridge
Endpeguard - 52475 Elerton Sast Bridge:

Total

Struchara Mamienante of Fincioal Rosds
Structury Mainisnance of Seconaary Rosds
Struchural Maimienance of all Roads

Street Lightng LED Conversions
Fart Night Lightng

ol Trancoort Fian - integrated Trancoort Pian

Pedectrian & Cyose Faciiltiec

Contral
TTF Cenirai - Spring Gardens Cyciepath /| &t Michaets Strect
ITF Centrai - Minor Soofpath Improvesents:

North
ITF North - Station Rd Whitchunch Pedesirian Crossing

Sewth
TTP Souh - Pontestery o Minsteriey Cyde Pain
TTF Soush - Brosciey Rd Bridgnorih Pedesirian Improvements
ITF Sous - B4373 Wenlock Rioad & Wt Crossing
ITF Sous - BA37S Eherrhaies Fedestrian Improvements
ITF South - AS54 Part Street Shifnal Pedesirian Crossing
ITF Sousm - BL372 Cross Lane, Cantreym, Focway

Total

ITF South - Bromfield Road Ludiow, Pedesiran Grossing
ITF South - Sandpiis Road Ludow Pedesirian Crossing
Total
#ignai Enhancemenic
Countywide

TP Soutn - Saiop Road Eridgnornth Fedestrian Crossing (S106)

KCLot

H5Ta8

KEGTI

KEGTS

KBGTS

KssL2

KSTOS
KST1%

KSTO2
KTCA2
KTCA3
KTCAE
KTCIE

KTC2S

KTC3E

Leziey Picion

Leziey Ficion

Jayce Bamow

Fobert Macey

F Dawiz

R Parsiow

K Wiicox

F Sear

W el
V' el

WV Ml

v Ml
W el
W el
W el
WV Ml
W el
v Ml
W el
W el

300,000

33374

13279¢
s2pEs
2232155
205457
ATES
TAH
20,000

WasT
iziooo

ongaing

ongaing

ongaing

826,831

FLEEE
87,204
2385

£410

18,837

mar

300,000 300,000 - - - 300000 274,239 25761 26 751 200 Green | Green | E
504,008 300,500 - - - 300,500 274,233 25761 25761 [ = = 5
25,000 25,000 - BaTe - 33574 33,874 4 0 -0.34[ Green Gresn
25,000 5,000 E 8574 ] T 33,874 ] [ 34 — B
30,455 30455 - 10,5411 - 19558 13,553] 4 i -acs[ Green Green E
22,468 50488 - 18,811} - 18,556 'lI.BEI ] [ ETT = = 5
- - - - -] 1] | 0f ooo| Green Green 325,000 -
- - - - B [] ] ] 0.5%| 325,008 - -
35556 36,855 (12,031) - - 24505 T 17.755] g 1,500,000 -
475,000 475,000 - - - arspoo 52512 0| - -
145,000 125,000 - - - 45000 115,341 29559 g - -
3318 EE2 | | | EED [ 3313 e 0| - -
- - - E 5753 5753 g
= = = = E 00| 400} [ - -
2358 -2355 g - -
131,348 131398 - - - a3iEas 127,123 4750 0| - -
45545 25555 - - - apEeE 45,545 e g - -
- - - - E -318] 31| 0|
2273258 2,273,259 - - - 2773358 2284003 -7 g - -
5457 5457 ] ] ] M5 AST 203,807 1.550] | = =
- - - - - B 14 14 g
2E00 vl 1288 | | 37Teg 1,253 =00 | - -
1,500 1,500 5301 - - TAN 5,320 150 1 - -
- - a8 - a8 a3 - of - -
20,000 20,000 E - - 20,000 15,058 4332 g - -
- = = = = E 27| -257| 0|
100,577 WLSTT - - WLSTT 109,457} -gz0) g - -
1200 12000 = E E 12000 7754 4235 0| - -
- - - - - E 4,129 -4.179 1 - -
16,088 15088 - - - 15088 18,15 1] of - -
15,000 15,000 - - - 15,000 15,957 -1.567 g - -
o] 30,000 = ] - 30,000 18,352 11508 0| - -
0,000 50,000 - - - 50,000 23,559 a4 g - -
=nm 25,000 B B 25,000 300 24.700| | = =
20,000 20,000 - - - 20,000 210| 12,750 g - -
oo 2nom N ] | 200 1] pesiuiur] | = =
- - 8 - - a8 a3 - g -
- = B = = = e 0|
- - &S - - 515 515} 1 g -
- 2 1476 2 = 1478 1475 0| 0|
- - 443 - - 443 43| - g -
- - i - - a8 Eel e 0| -
- - 430 - - 430 30| 3 g -
= 8 = 28 £ e 0| -
- - - - - E 111,558 -111.558| 0 -
E8,551 59,851 E E - 58551 E2E01 ELl Lt - -
3,700,000 3,700,000 - - - 4,7D0.000 3 818,889 BO631 0] 02|  Green [ 1,500,000 - -
2,525.434 IE25434 E 175,000 - 2701434 2788, 12| -85.651 ol Green Gresn g - -
7RIz EED 7.632.680 B Lt EEE = TBITE 2EET.21 ~9,822.875) | ‘Gresn Gireen -] B -
4,452,454 4,858 454 E E - da534ms 2 575,757 1,892 737 ol Green Green 7853407| s2vspon|  43zvspon
14,578 808 14,828 508 K 278 8 - 15008374 46,032, 103 23,87 0| [ | 7#e1as7| soveoe0| 13375000
500,000 00,000 20,000) - - £B0,000 532,304 A7 07| | ‘Green Green &30,000| -
- - - - - E 16,003 -15.005] g Gresn Green 100,000} E
= | | | - = —= 2539 L} Green | Gresn 10,000} =
600,000 800,000 [20,000) - - __&B0on0 551,887 | 28 533 0 [T £20,008 - -
3500 35m | | | 3500 3 2857 0| e g
3 44,523 41,323 1
15,000 15,000 15,000 5753 5241 g
- - E 4541 4541 g
£ oon 4000 B N ] 4000 4541 2506/ 0|
5,000 £.000 E - - 5.000 3,559 241 g
57,500 57.500 = = 57.500 126,503 53,003 [ . g
2438 2438 - - - 2438 23] 1,340 g | g
=0 ) ] ] | = 0| =500 | = Bl
4000 4000 - - - 4000 -ger5) 4855 g | R
5502 5502 2 2 = 5502 [ 5502 [ | R
15,000 15,000 15,000 13,355] 4355 1
187,580 987 £40 B E D [ 1] 07 367 | EXN 5 | L Gresn 2 ] .




Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

0G obed

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017/18

ITF Countymide - Futune years Sigral Scheme Designs. Etmye Dawenpon LR 4,153 o|
Conral
TP Central - Whischurch Rd (Mosrisons) Jncin KT Eieve Dovenport W Memll 5000 - 5000 5.000 _ | _ 5000 4881 113 0 - B
TP Central - ool KTB15 ‘Eieve Dovenport W Memll 22 poo - 22000 22000 B | N 22000 14,085 7.535| 0 - B
ITF Central - Bele Vue/Trinty Srest Signais KTE16 Eve Davenport W Memll 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 B B | 8,000 7545 452 0| - -
TP Central - Longden/Coieham Shrewsbury KTE24 ‘Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll - = - H a N _ - 7545 7545 0 - B
Movth
[T Horh - AL3S Scoband Strest Elesmars KTEDE | SteveCowenpor |V Blarmll 403288 104,768 1,500 1,500 - - - 1,500 1,457 a3 [ - E
ITF North - ALSE Wiliow Street Elesmere Pedestrian Crossing KTE1D Efeve Dovenport W Merll 41,706 4,708 37 p00 37,000 - - - 37,000 3,859 R bl - -
TP North - A5 Mereside Elesmene Pedesiian Crossing KTE12 ‘Eteve Davenport W Memill L2003 42,533 1500 1.500 | | . 1.500 1457 43 0 -
TP North - Alexanadra Road Market Drayon KTB1T Eteye Dawenport W Memll 37.000 - 37000 37.000 i | _ 37.000 am ¥ ] - B
TP North - Browniow Sfreet’ 52 John Street ‘Whitchurch. KTE18 ‘Edeve Cavenport W Memll 37000 - 7 po0 37.000 | | _ 37000 4,120| 32 880 0 - B
TP North - Brownios SrestDesmoss Lane 'Wiiichurch KTE19 Eteve Davenport W Memll 37000 - 37,000 37.000 B B | 37000 3,859 R ] -
TP North - Frogmaone Road Markst Dragton KTE20 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll 4000 - 4000 4000 a _l _ 4000 7545 -3.545] 0 - B
TP North - Beatrice StAVRItEngton Rd Czwestry KTE21 Eteve Dawvenport W Ml - - - | | | | - 7545 -7 545 ] - E
Sowth
ITF South - A41 Cosfond Junction signal Reurbishmengshment| KTE0T Eeve Davenport W Memll 472560 472,90 - B B B | - =] 0 0| - -
TP South - Bull Rng Jotn Refurd Ludiow KTE08 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll 10812 8312 1500 1.500 i i _ 1.500 1457 A3 0 - B
TP South - A4Z Hospitsl Bieet, Bridgnort - Pedestrian Cross{  KTS11 Eieve Dovenport W Memll TR 41,10 37 000 37.000 R | _ 37.000 3902 33,058 0 - B
TP South - Broadway Shifhal KTEz2 ‘Eieve Dovenport W Memll - - B 7545 0 - B
ITF South - Underhill Rd Briagnorn KTE3 Eve Davenport W Memll - - B =] 0] -] -
Total [ 2se600 E 228,600 - ) e BTV 1,667 o o[ Green | omeen | - ] ]
Safedy 3 peed Reduatione
ITF Courtymide - VAS Repiacement Frogramme KTR4E | SteveCowenport |V Blarll 5538 25,518 - - - - - - 1,153 [ - E
Conral
TP Central - Feathesbed Lane Shres, Tra®c Management KTR32 Eteye Dawenport W Memll 135920 125,962 9558 9958 i _ _ 9958 1,301 ] - B
ITE Canitral - Coleram Echool Safety Schame KTR33 | SteveCowenport |V Blardl BB EET Bo,E81 &80 5180 - - - &,180 =01 [ - E
[TF Central - B 350 Leighion Speed Marage™ent KTR34 Eteve Davenport W Memll profe v 0282 17,000 17.000 B B | 17000 a ] - b
TP Central - Priory & Meoie Brace Schools Safety Scheme KTR3S ‘Eteye Davenport W Memll 122213 112198 WoE 10015 B i _ 1mms 552 0 - B
TP Central - Acton Bumell Crossroads KTR3& Eteve Dawvenport W Memll 17,585 9,695 8000 8,000 | i B 8000 2626 ] - E
ITF Caniral - A452 Hanwood Spesd Maragement KTRIT | SeveCowenport |V Bemll 230m8 1,08 12000 12000 - = - 12,000 :] [ - g
IMF Cantral - Meadow Farm Drive Speed Management KTR38 Eeve Davenport W Memll 37652 2652 17 000 17,000 B B | 17,000 =] 0| - -
TP Cetral - B4 320 Bulldwas Spesd Management KTR41 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll - - - a 2,992 0
TP Central - UifMingion Speed Management KTR42 Eieve Dovenport W Memll - - - R 4,937 0
TP Central - 85062 Sundome Road Medical Centne Juncion KTR43 ‘Eieve Dovenport W Memll 28177 BATT 22000 22000 B | N 22000 B,145] 0 - B
IMF Cantral - Hubert Way Shrews SP Mgmit Lyt Eve Davenport W Memll - - - B B B | - 1,757 | 0|
TP Cemtral - A432 Main Road Fomestury Epeed & Safety mpl  KTRSE ‘Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll - H H | _ - a 0
TP Central - New Park Rd Shrewsbury - School Safety KTREA Eeve Dovenport W Memll 20000 - 20,000 20,000 _ | _ 20,000 1.7 0 - B
Novth
ITF North - ASZE Eroughal Xroads - Manhwich Road KTROE Efeve Cavenport W Merll - - 3534 o
TP North - BS06S Moors Eank St Martns speed reduction KTROS ‘Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll 8341 T4 00 00 | | | =) 28 0 - B
TP North - Press Lower Heath spesd reducion KTROT Eteye Dawenport W Memll 1.501 a0 00 &00 i | _ &0 3,843 ] - B
ITF North - BL438T Baschurch speed reduction KTRO8 Efeve Cawenport W Merll 13231 12831 00 &00 - = - &00 =128 0 - -
TP North - B4356 Knockin Viiage speed reguction KTROS Eteve Davenport W Memll 1272 Tz 00 00 B _ =00 3,632 ] - b
TP North - A4S Hadnall to Preston Srock safety KTR10 ‘Eteye Davenport W Memll &0.%60 7450 EL 3500 a _l _ 500 0 - B
TP North - Chirk Road Gobowen spesd reduction KTR11 Eteve Dawvenport W Memll 3532 3932 - | | | B - L] ] - E
TP North - Soulton Road Wem Epeed Reducion KTRi2 ‘Edeve Cavenport W Memll - - - | | H B 184 0
ITF North - A4S Press Higher Heath spesad reduction: KTR13 Eeve Davenport W Memll 29265 25,768 3500 3500 B B | 3500 1,574 0| - -
TP North - BS063 The Blamer speed reduction KTR14 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll 24244 o7 3s00 3500 a _l _ 500 1420 0 - B
TP North - AS28 Epeed Redudion Cockshutt KTRZT Eeve Dovenport W Memll 45562 13,362 12000 32000 i _ | 32000 =] 0 -| -1
TP North - AS2S Hinstock Safety Measures KTR4S ‘Eieve Dovenport W Memll 2850 2650 | 2745 0 - B
ITF Morth - AS1 Fipegate To Woone Speed Reduction ¥TRES | Sweve Dowenpor | W Memll 5456 - 8500 8500 - - - 8500 Bs2 o| - B
TP North - Elesmere Town Centre 20mph Spesd Limit KTRSE ‘Eteve Dawenpont W Memll 670 70 i E/005 | 0 - B
TP Korth - A41 Sandford Speed Reduction KTRST Edeve Dovenport W Memll 24,730 T.T3I0 17 000 17.000 R | _ 17.000 6,565 0 - B
ITF Morth - Weston Spesd Reduction KTREE | Eweve Dowenpor | W Ml 12,000 - 12,000 12,000 - - - 12,000 8,553 ] - B
TP North - Myddie Primary School Safety KTRE2 Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll 16,000 - 46,000 16.000 B B | 16,000 10,568 ] - B
TP North - Ash Parva 30mph Epesd Raduction KTREE ‘Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll 000 - 1500 1.500 | 300 _ 000 a 2563 - B
Sowh
ITF South - AL Norton KTRIE | SteveCowenport |V Blarll SEE08 =7.am 1,00 1,000 - - - 1,000 11,104 [ - E
TF South - A455 Burford Spesd Reduction KTR16 Eteve Davenport W Memll 85515 T0LEE 15,000 15.000 B B | 15,000 15,534 ] - b
TP South - B&176 Upper Aston Jct KTR19 ‘Eteye Davenport W Memll - = - B B i _ - 7| 0
TP South - ASZE Morvile Road Safety Improvements KRz Eteve Dawvenport W Memll 7973 2973 5000 £.000 ] | | £.000 7998 ] - E
ITF South - Hope Valley Epeed Reducion KTR22 | SeveCowenport |V Bermll &2 177z 25500 25500 - = - 26,500 ape3) [ - g
TF South - Chorley speed ImE KTR23 Eteve Davenport W Memll 2000 - 2,000 2.000 | B | 2000 a ] - b
TP Soutth - B43TE Ehipton Epead Lmit KTR24 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll 1883 1853 - a a i _ N 145 0 - B
TP South - onibridge Road Broseley Speed Reduction KTR2S E4eve Cavenport W Memll 58,310 1,50 45 500 45,500 i | - 48500 {-or) 0 -| -1
TP South - A4165 Sheinfon Sireet Much Wenlock: KTR2S ‘Eieve Dovenport W Memll a5 Az lassaz 1000 1.000 | | N 1.000 33172 0 - B
ITF South - ALS4 Spoonispgate Crossmads. IMprovement KTR2S | Sweve Dowenpor | W Ml 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 - - - 1,000 ] o| - B
TP South - A41 Stanfon Road Junction improvemant Tong KTR30 ‘Eteve Dawenpont W Memll 95134 17134 78,000 T8.000 | | _ TEOOD 28,992 0 - B
TP South - Coalport Road Tra™c Management, Broseley KTR3 Edeve Dovenport W Memll 404211 100412 s ims _ _ _ 1T &8 0 - -1
ITF South - B4373 Erdgnonth Fd Spesd Asducton, Srocsiey | KTRIS | Sweve Davenpom | W Merll TOATT BETT 41500 41,500 20,000 - - 51,5000 108,073 ] - B
TP South - Dark Lane Brcseiey Road Safety KTRAD Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll 8501 15,011 70,000 T0.000 B B | 70000 116,755 ] - B
TP South - B4134 Eutton Oak - Spoed LmE Aberations KTR48 ‘Eteve Dawvenpont W Memll 64873 63,473 1000 1.000 | | _ 1.000 1438 0 - B
TP South - AT WAS KTRsSD Eteye Dawenport W Memll 6391 5391 1000 1.000 _ | _ 1.000 4101 ] - B
ITF South - Redsione Crive Highiey Road Safsty Review KTRE1 | SteveCowenport |V Blarll 2450 10,101 3 200 31,500 - - - 31,500 ol [ - E
TP South - Much \Weniock, Samow 3 Srossiey Hgy Momt KTRs3 Eseve Dawvenport W Memll 67584 16,184 51,500 51.500 B B | 51,500 11,520 ] - B
TP South - Henley Road, Ludiow Sign scheme KBTS ‘Eteye Davenport W Memll 12745 1749 5000 5.000 a _l _ 5000 ] 0 - B
TP South - B417E Royal Oak Gpesd Mgmt KTRsa Eteye Dawenport W Memll 10,000 - 40,000 10,000 | | | 10,000 0,885 0 E
ITF South - Clun Road Crawen Arms Speed Mgmt KTRSD | SieveCowenport |V Bermll 20000 - 20000 20000 - = - 20,000 18,782 (] g
TF South - A455 Burford Spesd Reduction KTRe3 Eteve Davenport W Memll 17000 - 17,000 17.000 B B | 17000 15,834 ] b
TP South - Tenbury Road Clizobury Mortmer Jot KTRE4 ‘Eteve Dawenport W Memll 25000 - 25,000 25000 B i _ 25000 5,935 0 B
TP South - Coppice Green Lane (idsall School) Road Wideningd  KTRES E4eve Cavenport W Memll - - N 475,178 0
Total 87T, 363 - 677,363 - 20,000 EE00 - TODSED 1,001,474 [ - - -
Trafmo Managemnent
Conral
TP Cental - Racecourse Lane, Shrewsbury KTma3 Edeve Dovenport W Memll 33w /525 3500 3500 _ _ _ 500 2,033 1.467| 0 - B
ITF Cantral - Cross Strest Sridge, Shrewshury, Waming Sign | KTM12 | Steve Dawenport | W Merll 18531 3,831 13,000 13,000 - - - 13,000 =] 13,00q| ] - B
Sowth



Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

LG 8bed

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017/18

ITF South - Abnighton cross rosd KTMI0 | Steve Dowenpart | W aemil 3,000 - 300 3000 - - - 3000 0 3,000 b | E
Tatal 18,508 - 15,500 - - - - 18,500 31,088 BT [ o5t Green Green | ] E
Parking Infractrusturs
Souh
ITF* South - The Innage: Shithal Parking KTPE1 | Steve Dowerpart [ W Merrdl 21580 18,650 2000 2000 - - - 2000 o 2000 o | E
ITF Countywide - Parking Machine Repincement Frogramme | KTPOZ | SteveDavenport | W el 125000 - 125,000 125000 - 2 - 15000 123,300 1,900 i E
Tatal 127,000 ] 137,000 B ] ] - ta7000 123,500 3,100 [] 053] Gresn Green ]
Countywide Ancident Cluster Shes KTADD | SteveDowerpart [ W Merrdl 51.762 - 70,000 70,000 ] - - 51.762 3z 51.434) bl
ITF South - AS Crackiey Bank - Marsh Lane Jcin KTADY | Eteve Daverport [ W Ml 31332 5332 2000 22p00 - - - 2200 18,402 EEE 0
ITF Central - Heatngates Roout KTADD | Swve Daverport [ v aemn 18,000 3,00 15,000 15,000 - - - 15,000 a5 14,674 bl
ITF Soun - AL Worts Srioge KTADE | SwmveDaverport [ W Memi 5000 - spm 5000 - - 5000 o =000 o
ITF Merth - AS2S A0mph 2nd ko Mount Plessant Crossrmsds KTADS | Steve Davenpart W Meml 25310 14,310 11,000 11,000 - - - 11,000 [ 11.000] 1
ITF Central - Column Roundabout KTADE | SwmveDaverport [ W Memil 30586 5555 22,000 22p00 - - - 22m0 §420 15,580 0
ITF Centrai - Smihfisid Soad KTADT | Ewve Daverport [ W Memi 17.306 5,308 5,000 3,000 - - - 5,000 2,081 5513 o
ITF Sou - A1 Tong KTAID | SweveDoverpart [ W kel 2ms = | | 2ms | - 2ms s e L
ITF Morth - AS2S Weore KTA11 | Sweve Davenpart [ W Memil 2006 - - - 20 - - 2mE 20 e 1
ITF Centrai - AS112 Tetord Way KTA1Z | SweveDoverpart [ W ke 2ms = | | 2ms | - 2ms 2 e 0
ITF Central - Ditherngion Road KTA13 | Steve Dowvenpart [ W Meml 2006 - - - 20 - - 2me 25 e bl
ITF Souh - AL42 Brockion, Suson Maddock KTA1S | SweveDovenpart [ W Meml 2ms = | | 2ms B E 2ms 2 e L
ITF Soue - Shrsastury Rood, Much Wemiock KTA1S | Sweve Davenpart [ W Memil 207 - - - 2m7 - - 2m7 20 1 1
ITF Sou - AL42 Gann Hall Road KTAE | SwveDaverport | W Memll m7 = | | m7? | - m7? 25 1 L
ITF Souh - A£53 Wooton Gmssmads KTA1T | SteveDowenpart [ W Merrdl 2m7 - - - 2m7 - - 2mT 215 1 bl
ITF South - B4363 Waoiverhampton Road, Endgrorth KTA1E | SteveDavenpart [ W Meml m7 = E E Zm7 E E Zm7 20 1 1
Total 168000 - 64500 - - E - tbam0n 3781 105,208 0 U5 Green | Green -
[Fetwork improvements
Countywide
ITF Courtywide - Bus Shefers KTNDD | Eseve Daverport [ W Ml 55483 40483 15,000 15,000 - - - 15,000 25 12404 g g
Sowth
ITF Souh - Shifnal Network Improvemen (5105) KTNDS | Steve Daverport [ W Memdl 155,743 148,304 - = - 743 E 7.433 T4 B 0 . R
ITF South - Shifnal Bradiord Strest Enhancement KNS | Emeve Daverport [ W Ml 2075 - - - - 142,075 - soms 142,075 1 b
Total 15,000 | 16,000 ) | 148 514 | 184614 182,110 12 404| [ 000  Gresn Grmen | 4 -]
intsgrated Trancport Unaliocated
Countywida
ITF Countywide - Unalocated WTO0D | Swve Daverport [ W Mermi Ongong - - - - - - [ 1 [
Tatal = E ) = B E E -] (] | L]
Total Insgratsd Trancpart Flan TaEEaE g T = 000 T ~iEaiEE N = |
Total Highways & Transport - LTP 20,517,500 7 0,317,600 - 7 532 280 20,850,180 | B0 84T 187 FET] EIE)
LEF Sohemes.
LEP Cwnn Relef Ainad Project KOKD | Steve Doverport | M Johnson | 4,350475 471,458 &10,000 510,000 - - - El0mon 1083423 473483 -47mem o00[_ Green Gresn ssopan| 25737
LEFSITF - Froject Management Design WITD1 | SteveDaverport | MJomnsom | sassses [ asieTEz 3,748,124 EES R - - - 3Temaza 3,404,257 344 5771 344,807 oo Gresn Gresn 4,578,073 00,000} 183238
Total 3,558, 124 E 3,368,124 ] E E 4,358,124 2460,750 B R [ 2568070 | 5,078,007 184,258
Ficod Defenoss 2 Water Management
A (Wenock - Fiood & Water Management WEFAY | SweveDmverport | TEnesdom | 25TH0S | 1543381 £54211 E54211 - 38444 - EsngEEs et - o 0.2 Gneen Sreen 135,000 g
Craven A - Fiood & Water Management KEFAZ | Eweve Davenport | T Enecdon T0.000 43,351 6048 26098 - - - 26048 0 26.043) 26045 oo Green Seen = E
Chwnch Stretion - Flood & Water Management KEFA3 | Steve Davenpont T Gnecdon 35,000 - 3000 35,000 - - - 35000 0 35,000 35,000 o[ Geen Seen |
Shinai - Fiood & Water Management KEFW4 | Steve Davenpont | T Gnecdon S82.000 45,252 113,728 111748 - - - 117 27,518 85230 B5.230 oo Green amen £22.000| E
- Fiood & Waber Management KEFWS | Steve Davenport | T Enecdon 91,540 BS54 531 552 - | E 5552 0 5552) 55 oo Green Gresn g E
‘Shrewsbury - Flood & Water Maragement KEPNE | Steve Davenport | T Gnecdon 158.262 125,200 32,852 2852 - - - 322 [ 32862 2 000 Green Gresn | E
The Grove, Minsteney IPF Scheme: KEFWE | Steve Davenport T Gnecdon 55,000 B0 4392 = - | - 4392 0 4352 252 o[ Gresn Gresn e E
‘Shropshire PP Scheme Phase 1 KEFNA | Steve Davenport | T Snecdon 187.585 92778 4,807 54507 - - - 38 507 35,557 58.250) 58.250) o00[__ Gresn Gresn | E
‘Shropshire Siow the: Flow Project KEFH | SteveDawerport | T Sneddon 350000 104,521 105473 05173 - 2 - WEATS 74,5974 30205 30208 0.00| E To,000] 0,000
‘Westbury - Eurtace Water Flood Alleviation Scheme KEFIZ | Seeve Davenpart | T Snedon 58,000 - 8,000 58,000 - - - 58,000 0 52.000) 58,000 0.00| E : R
\Wesiey Brook, Ehiihal - Flood Allisviabion Scheme: KEFD3 | Sweve Dawverport | T Snecdon 95,000 - 5,000 95000 = - 95mo0 o 95,000 55,000 0oo[_Green Gresn | R
\Westwood Guay - Shropshire Wikdie Trust ERDS Project KEFD4 | Seeve Dawerport | T Eneddon 22151 - - - 2451 - 22.151 22,151 a [ 100 Green Gresn :
Hopsione Fiood Aeviation Echeme KEFEE | Steve Dawerport | T Sneddon 10,000 - 0.0m 1,000 2 E 10.000 B 4358 2258 oo Green Green
Huniers Gate Surface Waber Siood Aleviaton WEFE | EieveDaverport | T Sreddon 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 - - 10,000 [ 1,000 $0.000| 200 Gresn Gresn | E
Tatal 1246880 - 1246240 | 280,536 - 1508435 1,068,597 W-EEI M7538| D £27,008 7o.000 -
Emvircnmental Malmbsnanos - Depots
Diepot Redeveiopment - Unallocatsd WEHTI | EwveDaverport | 3 Brown 188457 00457 ) ] B33 - - - o 0| L 000 _Gresn Gresn 54,000 g
Dipot Redeysopment - Longoen Soad WEHDd | Ewve Dawverport [ 3 Brown 25,720 - 26,280 25250 430 - - 25720 26,720 1 o 025]  Gresn Gresn B g
Depot Redeysopment - Craven Amms WEHDE | EwmveDawverport | 3 Brown 1048082 | 1,034,151 1842 1992 11578 - - 13501 13,321 0| o 033 Gresn Gresn | g
Depot Redevesopment - Stourtridge Road, Srdgrorth KEHDS | Eweve Davenpart | § Brown 20227 163,157 8530 58,530 (11,570 (11,570 - - 47D 37,504 5455 3435 ooo[ Gresn Gresn | E
Dapat Redevesopment - Stourbndge Road Sridgnor - Sat Dome | KEH1D | Steve Davergont | S Brown #00.000 - - = - = = - (- [ o oo Geen Green 100,000 E
Depot Redevesopment - Manot House Lane Store KEs11 | Sweve Davenpart | § Brown 50,000 - - - - - - - o 3 D ooo[ Gresn Gresn 50,000 E
Tatal E7.701 - BTT0 - - - - 87701 78.245] 2.458] 5,458 TS 234,000)
Envircnmental Malmtenancs - Car Parks Major Works.
Farking Stralpey - Car Park Machines KECH3 | SteveDawerpart | 2 Mortmer | 1.197.000 - 0 0 [ 0.00[T Green Gresn 1,157,000
Tatal = | B E | | = -] ] I ] [ 1,167 000 B -
Vistor Esoncmy
Mucsume
Music Hall Refusistment WEHAS | Lemey Ficon S Law 10,907,454 | 90.081,844 - - - - - - o a o o00[_ Gresn Gresn 25550 -
Hertinge Assels Acquistion KSHAA | LedleyPicon | E4 Lanyon 8500 - - 1.500 5,500 E 5,500 8,500 0| o 00 Green Gresn - -
Luciow Museum Capisl Improvement KEMDY | Lemey Ficion 23787 - - - - 17T - zaTer 23,727 - [ <107 Gresn Gresn
Venuet £
Thieatre Seviem - Major Maninance mprovement Works KT Lexiey Ficon S Law 114513 38,455 75,158 75,158 - - - 75 158 24,218 51742 51,742 o00[ Gresn Gresn - -
Tetal TE 168 - 77868 - - 22,397 - IDBEEE 58,813/ 51742 B1743] 007 26,860 - -
(Cutdoor Partnerchipe
‘Enaieach Lead Mine Higher Level Stesarisnip WETER Lexi=y Ficon CDesn 197,781 186,358 1383 1383 - - - 1383 o 1383 1353 oo Gresn Sreen - -
Nesscifie - Higher Level Stewarshin KETES Leziey Picion CDesn 25471 15,768 9,7 9,703 - - - 5,703 [ 2.703 3,703 000 Gresn Seen - -
Mere \Wardens Eungaiow Resutinment KBRDS | Leztey Pcion M Eiount 95374 BEE1E 5555 G556 - | - 6556 6555 [ o o[ Geen Gresn - -
Srossiey BMX & Cutdoor Gym (5106} KBRS | LemieyPicmn |5 McCarmy £0.000 33,513 BAST 5487 - - - 5487 2438 4043 048 oo Green Gresn - -
‘Sheiton Recreaton Ground Favikon (S106) KEROT |  Lezley Picion M Eiount 8,953 - 8933 asa3 - | - 8,993 503 2430 B0 oo Gresn - -
Nagz Head Engine Houze KERDS | LemieyPicon | o Howess 111,536 [FRTH] 47183 47,183 - - - smaE 47,133 e o .44 Gmeen Green 2581 -



Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017/18

2G abed

Sewem Waley Country Par Wistor Centre Improvements
WhEchureh Sxate Fark (5108}
Sevem va Fars RFA Extenzion
Thiz Mere Eliesmere - 5905 Fubilc Reaim Improvements 250 .
Total 173,508 REETE] 76 280 —  dEa7Ea 18,557 THAEE AT ] N
Total infractnmtuns 2 Communiiss, 28 E1E 381 ZREaTE 42516 - Zracesoal  sesanere| 477380 T
|Economic Devsiopment
[Fhyeioal Regensration
Food Enterprize Centrs - ConsiucSon (Eattefeid) WEREE | Wicholas Lourens | GDaves | 685883 | seamms - - - - - 4,87%] -4 825 4538 100[ " Green Treen 8,489
Manches Gantre of Manefaciurng and Technaiogy KBED4 | Nichoias Laurens | G Dawvies 23333 - 439931 43953 B =1 agasE 499,331 o L/ ‘0po|_Green Green -
Growth Padsr
Flawmil Frofect - Impiementtion KEFM1 | Nichoias Lourens | G Davies 1,000,000 = = - - - - o 0 oo|__Green Green -| 1.0o00.000
Shrewsbury Vizion - Mew Riverside Devsiopment K5HR1 | Wichoias Launens | & Davies 288365 135072 182,153 152 183 - - 4s2iEa e 51331 B1.Z31 200] Gresn Gresn = =
Total =) BE2 128 ] — ee2 124 535,718 &, 4086] [ 74,868 | 1,000000 -
Matural 5 Hictorioal Environmant
Historic Emvimnment Grants WEHE1 | Fobertblacey | ACooper Ongoing 12420 - - - - - o 0 L/ o] Gresn Gresn 33,587
5106 Froject Grants: WENDO | Fobethdscey | AdCooper ongong = A 25488 - - 25444 25,244 1 0 oo0|_ Gresn Gresn -
i Rescinry, Wiichurch Section 105 WEND1 | Fobertbiscey | ACooper 250,000 42,30 - - - - - 1,774) 1,774 1774 o] Gresn Gresn 207559 -
Total A 26,444 E ] 26448 77,2138 1,774 774 0.00| 241,361 5 5
[Planning Podoy - Affondabis Howeing
Affordabée Housing - Roling Sund ¥EAHT |  Fobertitacey N wood ongong - - - - - o o [ ooo[ Green Gresn 200,325 -
Shrewsbury Sef Buld Scheme KEAHT |  Fobertbiscey N wood 3p0.000 33,102 - - - - - o 0 L/ ool Gresn Gresn 254,833 -
Elesmare Rd, Shrewstary - Extrs Cane Schems KEHD1 |  Foberthescey N wood 200,000 170,000 30,000 30,000 - - 30,000 30,000 1 0 o00| Gresn Gresn | -
Community Houslng Grant - Much Weniock Echeme: WEHI: | Fobertbiscey N wood 155,000 - - - - o E 0 o] Gresn Gresn 15£,000
ousing Grant - Wem tLving Scheme | MBHOZ | FRoberthscey N wood 52,000 - - - o o o E g 52,000
Gommunity Housing Grant - She Arqubsiion Fund BEHD4 |  Fobertiscey N wood M99 = = - - o 0 0
Community Led Affordabie Housing Grant Scheme KEAHY | Fobertbiacey H wood zMop00 | 158,000 342000 342000 - - 3s2000 342,000 bl [ Gresn B -
Houming Grant KSAHW |  Roberthacey N wood 1,033,042 sEasez 440,500 420500 - - asnsoo 300,000| | Gresn -] E
Total E13,500 812,600 ] - __ 81200 72,000 180,500 BB4 54D |
Community Levy
AL Project Grants BECT | FRobethiacey | Aooper ongong 29,359 23.363 - - 29,369 29,359 o [ Green | -
Total FER ] 208,388 | - 28388 78,553 L] oj El 2
Broadband
Eroadband Froject - Mistons 0 KEOOD | Wichoias Laurens | Tayior 874700 844,003 s 30,857 - - 3087 £3,474] 32777 -22777] Gresn g -
Eroadtsnd Project - Mizsons 1 KEOD! | Mkhoias Laurens | Taywor 9957509 | 7as1.540 205,963 505553 - - BOsges 276,312 529657 629.657) 0.00| E E 1,800,000 -
Eroadband Project - Miestone 2 KEOD2 | Michoias Laurens | G Tayor 4512380 | 2982743 TESI5ET TEIEAT = - TEaEAT 1257452  -1D87BAE| -1.DET.B45) om e -
Sroadband Froject - Miistons 3 KEO03 | Michoias Laurens | Tayior 1,743 857 e 1510558 1510528 - - 1S10sas -238, 00| 17426ST| 17488 opo[ Gresn Gresn g
Eroadband Project - Phase 2 - Miestone [ KEODS | Michoias Laurens | G Tayior A7251 33959 432552 432552 = = az2sE2 £B0.121 Green e -
Sroadband Froject - Shaze 2 - Misstore 1 KE00S | Michoias Laurens | Tayior 538335 - 533,335 538335 - - EmmIEs 118,023 Gresn B -
Eroadband Project - Phase 2 - Missione 2 KEODS | Michoias Laurens | G Tayior 347802 - 2335388 2335588 | - 233598 242,054 Gresn 1,142,904 -
Eroadband Froject - Shaze 2 - Misstore 3 KEOOT | Wichoias Laurens |  Tayor 235361 - - - - - - o Gresn 238,351 -
Eroadbend Froject - Phase 3 KEQDE | Nkholas Laurens | C Taywr 5,820,000 - 144500 1445000 | = 885000 72,000 Green 4,357,000 3,508,000 500,000
Broadband Project - Phase & KEODS | Michoias Laurens | G Tayor 1,855,751 - - - - - - o Green 1,855,791 -
Total T.BEEB%E 7,868,838 | - 7¥.BE8333 3,880,667 | 8,402, 158/ 500,
Tatal 8455171 2488373 E - _ 9488273 E.I74,853 | 0.BEeses | 4608000 00,000 |
|Buinsc: Enterorics & Commaroisl denies
[strategle Accet Services
(Corporats Landicrd
1B13 Shopitach - et faciites BRPD4 | Michoias Lourens | S Law 35,000 8,132 7868 27568 - - 27568 26,712 -
Elezmans Remecdaton - Land Sseaze Funds WRPDS | Wicholas Laurens | S Law s4s507 - - - - - - o 44,507
The Tannery Deviinpment BRPDS | Michoias Laurens | S Law £,000.000 3153 996,847 596,547 - - B9EAT 1,365,500/ 7,000,000
Shireal - Renovation WRPDZ | Wicholas Laurens | S Law ap0.000 - - - - - - o 300,000
Total 1,084,716 1024716 - - _1028715 1,292,612 267797 7884507 [] a|
[Enesgy & Suctainabiity
Sishops Castie Primary Sciar Py WAVDE | Michos Samsey | S Law 20,847 3974 - - =73 - =3 -
Wieston Rign Primany Soar PV EAVDS | Michoias Sarsiey | S Law 33109 a2 = = 788 - 788 -
Harescott Junior Soiar Py WRVDS | Michoias Sarsiey | S Law 35,154 24,353 - - 238 - =28 -
Mourt Pleasant Primary Solsr PY BRVD? | Michoias Samsiey | S Law 39,085 38,154 - - a1 - a1 -
Luciow Youth Cenire Soiar PV WAV | Michoias Sardsiey | S Law 43080 43038 - - 1024 - 14 1024 -
Sevem \aley Country Fark Solar By WAV | Lesey Ficon S Law 18,048 1T - - 430 430 30| -
Shirerall - Soiar PV HRVIT | Dawid Minnery S Law 199.273 183,357 5,305 3,306 - - 3306 5,305} -
Total B,308 CET) aEEa = 14380 74,753 = - -
[£maill Hoadings
The Clamp - Smahoiding Refurishmeant meens | Joyes Samow SLaw 43830 15,530 4,000 4000 - - 4000 3,884] 130,000
Total 4,008 4000 - - 4000 3824/ 130,000 5 -
(Gypey Sitse
Traveliers Efies Unallocated Grant (Fhase 182 HGA) KETOO |  Joyoe Samow & Law 55,558 - - - E = E 55,858 -
Gypsy 5455 - Whitington Fhase 2 HETD4 | Joyoe Bamow SLaw 5E2522 71522 2100 21,000 | - 20 el )
Soars Den Gypsy Transs Ste WETDS | Joyos Samow S Law 143548 - 4588 4518 - - 4828 145,000] -
Total 26548 26 BaE - - X 200,868 = =
Total srateglo Ascet Zervioes) DL 868 ] [T - LUEEEE] 1411, |_EI7E 388 B -
Tatal Business: Enterprics & Commersial Sarviees, =] 1peEEEs [FET) — _LUBEEE] 1AT1 [_EiTeass B -
Total Plaoe & Enterprice: T ITTETE IR - R TS| AIGEIEE|  3ETET| T3] I BELTEA|  TTORERT T2
Commurity Capacky Grant KADDD |  Le= Chapman T Miles Ongoing - 281082 251052 - - - o 1 0 00| Gresn Gresn - -
Mourt Fleasant - Shared Deveioprment St K5380 | Le= Chaoman T Miies 470283 424380 55 15253 - - 15253 o 15253 45,259 ‘o] Gresn Gresn - -




€G abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 201718

T Mooile Sexibie Working
Deveinpment Trust Deveiopment - Raven Sie, Mariet Drayon
Baschurch Assisted Living Eungaiow - Fhase 3

London Foad Assisted Living Sungalow - Fhaze 4
Kempsfisid'Aquamina Gas insalation

Refurt The Meres for Library Services

The Rowans Refurtishment Works

Heame Way Carstskers Burgalow Refurbsheant

Fias Mewydd - Sath Sepiacement

Hook Lea, e
‘Speciaist Equpment (AddSonal DFT funding
\iest Ludge Shelton Adaptatons

Aguamin - New Pool Cover/ addiional changing rooms
Fortiand Crescent

2 Pine View Minsteney

Dwesty Backinas

Soor Rrvers Bed Repaca—eni L Fire Safmty
‘Gresnsores Farm - Farm Buldings Upgrade
Agua—ina - New Senzory Equipment

Blackiram Gowasiy - Spaciais Sath Rapiacemers
E7/55 ‘Whishouse Gamens Adaptations.

Total
Hewsing Hoalth & Wellbolng
Disabled Faclibes Grants - Sast rack syskem
Disabied Facibes Grants
HOLD Froject
Total
Total Adutt Barvioes

2ubctanos Micucs
‘Wikowaene Capitd Grant
Total

Help 2 Changs
el Z Change: Monftor Equipment
Help 2 Change: Ford Transit DIKEE ZYT
Heip 2 Changs Liver Scanning Squipment
Total

Private 2eobor Howsing
WhEShures Area Ematy Fropery noentve Grant
Shmpzhire County Empéy Froperty Incantve Grant

ICT Dig'tai Transformaton - Contact Cenrre unifed Comms
ICT Digital Transformaiion - ERP
ICT Dt Transformaton - SR

Total

Children's Reckdential Care
Chlidrams Residental Can: - Sukdngs Conversion
Tatal
vouth Work
Total Chilaran's Eafeguarding
Lsarming & Bk
Early Years

Earty Years Unaliocaied

Lugicw Jurior Demoutaiee: Reconniparason
Erockimn Frmary Exy Yexs

oty Trinky EY

‘Woone EY

Bomere EY

Wistanzios EY

Crmzzage EY

‘Shrewsbury Cathedral Primary EY

Boory Eundies BN EY

EiReiataRaRaRcRaRll

i

KEMDT

KSP1T
KPED1

;

EREkE

KLEM
WLET2
KLE13
KLEW

Nicholas Sangsiey

Nichalas Bardsiey
Micholas Banzsiey
Nicholas Bansiey
Nicholas Bardsiey
Micholas Bansiey
Nichoias Sanisiey
Nicholas Banziey
Nichalas Barsiey
Nicholas Bardsiey

ABegey
ABegey
A Begey

J Pearce

J Pearce

K Coller
K Coller

M Lt
M Leith

M Leith
M Lsith
M Lsith
M Lsith

Cngoing

‘Cngang
2,415,000

380,000

205548
14235
43 500

263971

35334

e e

A7
28257,
58,345
[l
(.81m) o
- o
5178 55,178 30ATS 24583 55 00|
12331 - 12331 12,331 E of -am
55000 - 55,000 o 55000 55,000, 000
- - 85,350 55,350 o 55350 85,30 oo
1000 100 - 10000 5457 3543 as43) 0.00|
&0000 50.000 - s0.000 =33 54077 54077 oo
40,000 10,000 - 10,000
5000 5.000 - 5.000
sap00 50,000 B 50000
1532 1,532 - 1532
12,000 12000 - 12,000
- - 13385 13328
20000 20,000 - 23390
1022388 1022388 133042 1,166,441
235,157 335,187 - 35,187 57,351 535,135 B38,134] o0
1853088 1,853,068 - 1,853,088 1270255 s22503 00|
315000 515000 - 515 000 256,385
3,704,968 3,704358 - 3708358 1824841
(ST T — ABCLET

1,851 1551 - 1551 1,851 4 ol -0« Green Green
1,861 1,861 - 1861 1861 ] o o2 - -

= 205548 205,548 M543 [l [ 100 Green Green

- w3 14235 14,235 L o opo[ Green Gecen

43 500 3,500 45,300 3500 000" Green Green
_ _ 205083 500 = =
S3,554 5355 - 53564 1,050 5248 s2434) ono|__Green Gresn - E
28T 25317 - 28307 140,809 BETDE 58708 o00[ Green Gresr 300,000 E

48,052 28052 - L8067 0| 42 062 48 0= o0oo| Arman Grman 4400000
2 5m 2=y - 22533 108,475 114,047 184047 2o Green Green -

37848 37,345 - E 34,524 3 121 oo Green Gresn -
304,007 304007 - 304007 230,73 sssasl|  -EEsEE 100 Green Gresn 500.000
222,855 122365 ] 12265 19,48 -7.083) -7.0E3 000 Green Gaeen 150,000
533,338 825,335 - £83 338 281,733 407 03| A07.6m3 100 Green Gresn 1,010,200
220 20000 E 0 11'4!' ' agol orsen | creen | E

1,744,788 3,784,738 3 1,748,738 1,845,678 BE.T68 BE.7E8) [T

19,348 19,348 E 18348 17,775 1572 1572 000" Green Gaeen = =
18,388 16,348 - 18,348 17,778 1672 = =
18,388 18348 - 18,348 17,778 1672
- 3728 4767 - o 4285 12 556} ono|__Green Green -1 -
BL31E E B4,315] -0 o -033[  Green Gareen = =
50,000 50,000 E 2,115 47.885| a7 000" Green Green = =
8,555 260 = 2510 0 o] oo Green Green - -
12,057 12057 E 7,250 -0 o -020[ Green Gaeen = =
30254 32451 - 34551 L ] 025 Oreen Gresn - -
7T 7725 - 2,344 4781 47| 000 Gresn Gorman - -
15,000 15,000 - 0 15.000 15000 00| - -
20,000 20,000 - 13,349 i i 027| E % - -
15,000 15,000 - o 15,000 45,000 200 _Gresn Gresn - -




Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

G abed

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017/18

E L]
Revisad
Buget
£
Surford Fre-Echoc EY -
Eroseiey Jorn Wikinson Primary Eary Years -
Tatal - -
Primary 2shooic
Highiey - Reconfigers Ocs Area & Accessibie Tolet K308 | Wichois Samisiey | F Wison 53341 1,758 -
Finies Erimary - Heads CcePRALbby Works K3A54 | Nichos Samsiey | P Wison 137576 128284 -
Cockshutt - Secure Loboy KLFDS | Mkhows Samsiey | P wison 53306 - -
St Laerenoe. Luciow - Enfrance Loboy: KLF11 | Nichos Bamsiey | P Wison 124755 - -
Erown (e Becure Lobiry KLF13 | Wichois Sanisiey | P Wilson 15334 - -
Ekcion Eco Classroom KPP | Nihows Bamsiey | P Wison 1L ] 211376 -
Total ]
Bacic Mesd
Sasic Need Unaliocated KLS00 | Wichols Samisiey | P Wilson Cngoing - -
Market Drayton - Sasic Need #3181 | Nichois Bamsiey | P Wison 262060 e 547 -
Shreazoury Mount Plessant KLB01 | Wichows Bamsiey | P Wison 57274 458,401 -
Shenal Primany KLE03 | Mkhows Samsiey | P Wison el 7.8 -
Market Drayion InfantiJunior - S3e THC KLS0S | Wichois Sanisiey | P Wilson 400,000 - -
Sundome IrantsHanescoR Junior - Ste TBC KLE0T | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 400,000 - -
Markes Drayton Primary KLS08 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wilson 400,000 - -
Shnal Primany 2 Ciass Exisnsion KLB03 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison 30,000 - -
Tatal E
2ohool Amaigamations
Sechool Amagamations Uinalincated KLADD | Michois Bamsiey | P Wiison ongong = =
Mourt Fleasant 3200 | Wichobs Samsiey | P Wison 2,855.218 2840218 -
Skhop Hooper #2034 | Mkhows Bamsiey | Pison | 3420817 | 34p2pEm -
Shawbury Primary | 5t Many's Amalgamation #3207 | Wichols Samisiey | Pison | 1885783 | 184372
Hape, Wiorthen & Westbury Amaigamation (Long Mountaing #3217 | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 230,000 - -
26K, 152 ] 266,132 ] 00,800 E| - aseiaz 768.2 ] 3
econdany 2onooi Nichoias Bandziey
Grove - Sdence Lab Refur KLEDS | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison =510 24552 M= 21385 110,343} (10,343) - - ios=z LSS 0 -
Ludiow Secondary - Eacume Lobby KLEM Nichoias Sandsiey F tiison 38740 Er 37,761 37,761 ) B B 37,761 37,761 <0 -
Total| 55,068 - BERGE [ I 5 B SR TV ) [ERE] ] = -
uttabiitty
Fariow Frimany- BPA Space & Heodisachers Ofice KLE1 | Wichoks Banisiey | P Wilson 33763 - 33783 33763 - - - =3 48055 45705 -
Nofoury Primary- FPA Space KLE12 | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 75300 - - - - - - - o 0 -
‘Stoke On Tam Frimary - FPA Epace KLE13 | Nikhows Bamsiey | P Wison 32475 - 27 £ 1775 - - 24475 0 -
Hodnet - Secure Acress KLE# | Wichols Bamisiey | P Wison 1E5,400 - 12 135 - - - 135 7= -380 -
Tota | 128868 | 126613 | 1776 e - 128433 83,108 = =
Energy Effoianoy
“Various - Boler Control Repiacement FLGOE | Michows Bamsiey | P Wison 31256 - E-Fid 2277 1oy mn E| - 3EE 31,265 B f -
'WRACRURCh Infants - phase 2 Shgie pipe: heang system FLGOT | Michows Bamsiey | P Wison 32344 - 2558 32348 244) - - 3234 32344 0 0 -
Morda - Boler repiacement FLGE | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison Pk ] - bk zm ] | = =T 7= B f -
Bomens Hea - Boler Replacement FLGE | Wichois Bamisiey | P Wison 33,100 - - - [ g [ -
‘Greznacres - Boker & Controis FLG1D | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wison 70550 - - - [ 0 f -
Lower Heath - Bolier & Canirols FLG11 | Wichoks Banisiey | P Wiison 21,500 - - - o 3 o -
Megiz Frimary - Boler & Contros MLG12 | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wison 12700 - - - [ 0 | -
Bicton - Repiace Baller FLG13 | Nichows Bamsiey | P Wison 402,000 - - - 1 0 0 -
8 Laurence Ludiow - Soller & Controls. KLG14 | Wichols Bamisiey | P Wison 81780 - - - o 0 of -
Wiadfisid - Repine Heating Phase 1 FLG1S | Nichos Bamsiey | P Wison 52500 - - - [ 0 0 -
‘Wesdlangs Soler & Controls. FLG1E | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wison B8.100 - - - [ 0 f -
Meresids Primary - Bolier & Contois Lingrade MLGE | Michows Bamsiey | P Wison 51232 - 51532 51532 - - - 5igE 59,832 B 0 -
‘Efipersiones - Baller & Conols FLGOA | Wichois Bamisiey | P Wison 45187 - e LS 134700 247 - - asaET 45187 L f -
Trinky, Ford - Rapiace Heating Boer FLGCE | Mkhows Samsiey | P Wison 5201 - S2588 52013 570 - - zams 52,012 | [ -
Tokal| 245TTE | 56855 18 2ET] & 58] = - FSRATT EI5,5TE) El L] E E
Univercal infant Free 2ohool Meais
St John She Baptist, Ruyion X1 Towns - Extend KRchen KLKDS | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison 142508 144,853 ] 43 - - - 43 ) -1 | -
Total = B a8 ] B E ] 48 50| = 1| N -
Condrtion
Condion Unalocated MLO0D | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison ongong = T 100,767 ET-H 140524 - - gTEos [ 157523 167,529 -
‘Bchool House - Fel Uinderside of Roo & Replace KL0&3 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wilson 13378 - 1337 13378 - - - 1ame 13,378 0 f -
Stk on Tam - Replacement Windows | Rear Sievaton MLDE0 | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 30572 23435 1177 1177 - - - 1177 1177] 1 0
Moneton Say - Fe-Foofing of Griginal Main Euldng KLOT1 | Wichois Bamisiey | P Wiison 50152 8,130 122 1382 - - - 1382 ol =81 £ -
Hinstock - Repiace Windows KL1&2 | Wichols Bamisiey | P Wiison 12,128 11,018 1111 111 - - - 1111 1,111 E 0 -
Somers Heath - Prass 3 Rewrs & Kichen Repiacement ML150 | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wison #1405 128,827 1579 1278 ] = = 1578 1873 B | -
BCCE - English Block Tolets: KL1E1 | Wichols Samisiey | P Wison ELET 28,455 32388 34071 - - 3amm 24,071 g 0 -
Grove - Fhase 3 Curtin Wallng ML165 | Nichos Bamsiey | P Wison WaT we772 = 175 - - - 175 175 0 f -
Moreton Say - Windows Repiacement HL1ET Nichoias Sandsiey F tiison 11,123 8,333 1,784 1,784 i B - 1,784 1,754 0 o) -
Seiattyr - Phase 152 Heatng ML187 | Mkhows Samsiey | P Wison 23041 40411 250 2530 ] | E 2530 2,823 1 f -
Fress - Feroof ain School KL133 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison 12738 12452 302 303 & - - 303 ] 1 0 -
Shenal 5t Andrews - K52 Taiiets ¥L207 | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 3 s23E2 e 17.859 (1L, 138 E| = .71 7761 0 | -
Community Colege Bishops Casbe - Replace Soler & Controls | KL214 | Nichois SBamisiey | P Wilson 03572 7,282 51210 51230 (18,520 (14,620 - - 30 28,530 B 0 -
Migie Brace Secondary - Repiace: Extemal Stirs b0 B1 Quad ¥L216 | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wwison 124428 - 16350 16350 - 1,50 E| B P 14243 B | -
Setattyn - Demoilion of Ouiside Exore and make good KL217 | Wichols Bamisiey | P Wison 33382 E 33267 33287 - - - 33T 33,27 - 0 -
Bmewicene Pricary - Re-fanasiration and 3shesios recoval L300 | Wichoas P iilison 2238 - 7 2E0 23137 - - 226 212,318 -0 oj -
Senicen: Secondary - FRe-roof Hall HL301 | Michows Bamsiey | P Wison T1.228 - 77.500 77500 £ - Tims T1.228] 0 0 -
Coleram Frmary - Phass 1 re-win ML30Z | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 23482 - Bzasz 23am2 - - - zasm e 0 f -
Crownoor Primiany - Re-fenssimtion to Hall & Kiichen KL303 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wilson 55083 - 85,058 55088 - - - BsmEs 88023 B 0 -
Castis Primary - Demourtatie reoal ML304 | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 16,181 - 8,151 18,181 - - -0 saE 16,181 0 | -
Skzhops Castis CC - Slock A re-oaf HL30S | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison BeZ8E - 89254 Bez8s - - pagss 84,835 g 0 -
Bevidens Secondary - Prase  newire KL305 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison 54123 - EE sL1; - - s 5412 B of -
St Marys Abbrighion - Rznewal of tan comvectors ML364 | Mikhows Bamsiey | P Wison 27836 - /AT 27835 21 - - amamEe 27838 B 0 -
Gobowen Frimary - Replace Kiichen Windows KL307 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wison 8272 - 10208 8m (1,337 - - B2 8,72 B of -
Mary ‘Wiebb Escondary - Fhase 2 Repiacement Windows ML308 | Nichows Bamsiey | P Wison 55781 - 55781 55781 - - - sE7Ed 55781 E o -
Mary 'Ai=bb Escondary - Humanies Block mewie KL303 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wilson FEE) - 1w FEEC - - - s 23,373 L f -
Celeram Frimary - Phass 3 Wails, Windows & Doors ML310 | Mkhows Samsiey | P Wison 45357 - 28,957 4p.357 - - - amseT 48,357 g 0 -
\Wieston Riyn Primary - Replace Comidor Windows KL311 | Wichois Sanisiey | P Wiison 24ms - RAEES 28385 1528 - - zams 2403 0 of -
WhEChUFC Irfants - Fhase 2 rewiz ML31Z | Mkhows Bamsiey | P Wison 21182 - 21,182 21183 - - - 28 21,163 1 0 -
Market Drayton Infant - Repiacement Windows & Doors KL313 | Wichois Samisiey | P Wilson 45538 - 8540 48540 {2004y Z003) - - amEm 45538 1 f -
St Glies Primary - Phaze 3 Rewirs ¥L314 | Nikhows Bamsiey | P Wison 117,282 - 118,088 118088 1063 1081 - - Tsez 17,382 g 0 -




Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

GG abed

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 201

el

Treomas Adams - Kichen Fan & Canopy replacement - al of
‘Wioore Frimary - Fhase 1 re-wire - =0 o
Cioleam Primary - ‘Gas Meler & Fpework KL317 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison - B, | of
Megie Brace Primary - Reroof K52 KL31S | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson - 113,417| -0 o)
Brockion Frmary - Phase 1 resre KL312 | Michols Sargsiey | P Wison - 15,168 -0 o
Sundome infants - Fhase 3 window replacement KL3X | Nicholas Bardsley | F Wikon - 25,505 | 0| o)
Fortestury Primary - Prase 2 window nepiacement HL321 Michoils Sardsiey | P Wison - 21,522 -0 ol
‘Whichurch infants - Classroom Fioors KL3XZ | Nicholas Bardsley | F Wikon - 29,543 q o
Hinstock Frimary - Re-roof KL323 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison - AL 1028 1,025
Trinity, Ford - Final re-wire: KL32 | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson - 28417 0| o)
Hadnall Primary -Main Toliet Refutishment KL32E | Michoas Sarosiey | P Wison - 25,022 ) f
(Crmswardne Srmary - Demaurtanie Wndow Seplacement WL32T | Micholes Barciey | F Wikon 4,450 - mEn 44850 1,072 - - 21,480 1 220 -0 o
Bishops Castie CC - Phase 2 re-aire KL328 | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wison 39948 - aa5or 33938 15,355 _ _ 33148 39,143 -0 o
Kinnerey Frimary - Fhase 1 Heagng HL323 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F wison BE 32 - 53,128 93,126 {7.541) 7541 _ a 85,585 81,341 4244 2244 -
Lower ¥ 2Window KL330 | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison 22505 - 23505 22308 B | a 23302 23,505 -0 o -
Mereside Frimary - Shaze 1 rewie KL33 | Nichobs Bardsiey | P Wikon 3,385 - 33410 3,385 1,055 - - 31388 31,355 Y o
Fortestury Primary - K52 Gins Tolet Refurbishment KL332 | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison L3ETT - 43ETT L3577 _| _| _ 23577 49,677 -0 ol -
St Laurerce. Ludiow - Hal & Comidor re-wine: WL33: | Micholas Bamciey | F Wikon 16,144 - 46,144 16,144 - - - 16,144 16, 144] 1| o} B
Cockshutt Primary - Tolet refurbishment KL33 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 26,981 - 30501 26,981 3,500 _ _ 26,981 26,981 -0 of -
Hinzincs Frimary - Toilet refurbishment KL33 | Wihobs Bardsiey | P Wikon 12756 - 1851 1558 5,858 - - 12756 12,755 E o -
Marses Drayton Junior - Phase 1 Windows KL332 | Michoas Sarosiey | P Wison 15240 - 155% 15238 [2=4] _ _ 15240 15,240 ) o -
Much Wenlock - K52 Tolet refrbishment KL3¥ | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 16,326 - 743 16,336 BT _ o 16,328 16, 06| -0 o) -
Newtown Primary - Tollet nefurbeshment K130 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 28551 - gz 33om2 4511 _ _ 28561 28,551 | o -
StGeorges Jurkor - Frase T Tolet efudisnment ®L341 | Michois Samsiey | P Wison 51731 - 55377 51731 13,645 - - 51,731 51,731 | 0] -
Miyade - Kichen Re-wine EL3£2 | Nichoas L] TLETT - TEOTE TEOTE (CRexd] i | TOETT TOETT| ) ol -
Stipersiones Frimary - Tollet refurbishment EL343 | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson 43,500 - i ] ] ] ] -] =] 0| o) -
Trinity,Ford - Junior Tolet refurtizhment HL344 | Michons Sargsiey | P Wison T2188 - TiA43 71443 _ ] F2185 72,195 -0 o -
‘Aioare Frmary - Tobet rerrbisiment WL345 | Nicholes Barciey | F Wikon 38,540 - 38543 38,543 - - 38540 28,510 1| o -
5t Peters Wem, Prase 3 siate re-roof EL345 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison TA5E0 = 86717 Tassl _| _ Tass0 73,90 | o -
‘Castiefieids Frimary - M acemen windows KL347 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 12201 - 13,501 13,501 _ | 13801 13,801 =0 o -
Thomas Adams - window repsicemeant KL342 | Michoos Sarosiey | P Wison 3LE87 - 3753 3LEE7 | | 3LE8T 34,527 -0 o -
Grove - ‘Window fenesiration 3 siorey biock. KL343 | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 126381 - 143,518 126381 126381 128,381 -0 0
Hinstock Primary - window recakement KL350 | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison 17.960 - 18,531 18531 _| _ 17.160 17,160 -0 f -
‘Aicod?en Frimary - repace Kichen mal WL385 | Micholas Bamciey | F Wikon TIAH - 76,755 TE.TEE FAAE 70,565 1,488] 1,428
Thomas Adams - Prase 3 re-wire HL351 Nichoias Bardsiey | P Wison 50732 - 3574 50782 _ _ 50732 50,792 | o -
2rym Ot Erimary - Phase 3 re—ate KL352 | Nihobs Bardsiey | P Wikon 2458 - 21,500 2531 - - 24541 2,541 0| o -
Brockion Frimary - nepiace Tont sievation windows KL353 | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison 12523 - 12522 12223 _ _| _ 1222 42,523 ) o -
[Srockion Frimary - part re-wire, ashecioe meoua WL354 | Wicholas Bamciey | F Wikon 2504 - EL 250 - - - 20514 25,514] 1| o -
Much Weniock - rofien Smier repiacement KL355 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 31308 - 31308 31308 _ _| 31308 31,308 -0 f -
Megie Brace Escondary - repace™ent of tmber to south KL357 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 153,127 - 158241 15324 6,114 _ | 153,127 153,127| -0 0 -
Minzterey Frimary - Fhase 1 re-aire EL350 | Michoas P tilson <8201 - | | ] L8201 48201 ) o -
Megie Brace Frimary - Frase 3 rewire EL351 Nicholas Bardsiey | P Wikson 32409 - 3T 8T ITET ] 32403 32405 0| o) -
Chirbury Primary - Demountatie Tolet mAgbizhment KL352 | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison 28505 = 8481 28305 _| _ 25305 26,505 -0 o -
Skpercioras Srmary - recove render & moar cione WL353 | Micholas Bamciey | F Wikon 24m5 - 7280 22203 &1 - - 24 m8 1 | 1| o -
Albrighion Primary - instalation of Solld K52 Hall Floor KL355 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 285 = 26,851 285 124 _| _ 28,085 2805 -0 of
Sherthaies Frimary - nsuate Roo’ KL367 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 9584 - 10578 2 B _ | ) 5,684 =0 o
Lignting Progects Prase 1 KLA0O | Michoos Sargsiey | P Wison Ry - _ | | | | N =] ) o
BCCC - Window Repiacement Phase 2 ELAD Kicholas Bardsiery | F 'Wikon 43050 - i i i B - =] 0| 0
BCCC - Reroof Demountabie ELADZ | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 2750 - _ _| _| _| _ N 0| | o
‘Chwurch Freen - Replace Sevage Fump KL203 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 16350 - _ | | -] 0 7] 0]
Church Preen - Rewire Phase 3 EL&04 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 10900 - _ _| _| _| _ N o| | o
Cive Primary - Riewire Frase 1 EL&DS | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson 21,500 - | i ] i ] -] =] 0| o)
BCCC - Rewrre Phase 3 KLL0E | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison LoD - _ | | | | N =] ) o
Crowmoor - Reroof Block 3 KLADT | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikson 32700 - | _ ] _ | - =] 0| 0
Crowmoor - Foorng Fnal Fhass EL&0S | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison Erly - _ _| _| _| _ N 0| | o
Greenacres - KL2D2 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 27250 - _ 0 7] 0
Girove - Fenesirafion EL&10 | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson 130,500 - _ B i | | E o | o
Highiey - Windows Fhase 3 ELA11 Nicholas Bardsiey | P Wikon 18,520 - | i ] i ] - =] a| o)
Hinsinck - Kirhen Refurbishment KL&1Z | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 43050 - _ _| _l _| _ N 0| | o
Kinnerey - Window Replacement Prase 1 EL213 | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 65,400 - _ _ ] _ o - =] 0| o)
Beniders Secondary - Kichen Ventiaton and ASB EL&14 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison TE300 - _ _| _| _| N 0| | o
Longnor - Ficor Repacement EL£1S | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 26,160 - _ _ | _ | -] 0 7] 0
Mary Webt - Prase 2 Tolet Refubishment KL£1E | Michoos Sargsiey | P Wison er.aon - _ | | | | N =] ) o
Market Drayion Infant - Tollet Reconfiguration ELA1T | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 65,400 - | ] | - =] 0| 0
Mienie: Brace S20nndary - REpse Hal Windows. KL£1S | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 2750 - _ _| _| _| _ N 0| | o
tanet Drayion Junior - Year & Tolet Returbishment KL£12 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 41420 - _ | | -] 0 7] 0]
Iartin Wison - Repiace Floor KLEX | Wichols Barisiey | P Wikon 21,500 - - o o) - - g ol | i
Cowesiy Meadows - Rewire Phase 2 ELA2 Nicholas Bardsiey | P Wikon 32700 - i i ] i ] - =] 0| o)
Megie Brace - Primary Repiace Ramp Demount ELAXZ | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison 10200 - _ | | | | N =] ) o
Megie Brace Frimary - Rewroof Lower KE2 KLA23 | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 32700 - | _ ] _ | - =] 0| 0
Minsterey - Repiace Windows Finsl EL£24 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison Erly - _ _| _| _| _ N 0| | o
Minsierey - Playground ARerations KL225 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 38,150 - _ | | -] 0 7] 0

- Prase 2 re-wire ELL2E | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson 3270 - _ B i | | E o | o
Much Wenlock Primary - Fan Conveciors KLAYT | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 38,150 - | i ] i ] - =] a| o)
Nessoifie St Andrews- Fenestration EL£28 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 81750 - _ _| _l _| N 0| | o
Nortn In Hales - XRchen Refurbishment KL223 | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wison 27250 - _ _ | _ | -] 0 7] 0
Norfon In Hales - Replace Demountabie Windows EL&3 | Nichols Sardsiey | P Wikson 23580 - _ B i B | b 0| | o
‘Cvon Primary - Refenestration HL231 Nichols Sardziey | P Wilison 32700 - _ _ | _ | -] 0 7] 0
Fortestury Primary - Window Replascement Phase 3 KLLZ | Michoas Sargsiey | P Wison Ry - _ | | | | N =] ) o
Sedaityn - Stone Wall ELL33 | Nichols Bardsley | F Wikon 38,150 - | =] a| o)
St Glies - Reroof Phase 1 EL£34 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 130,500 - _ _| _l _| _ N 0| | o
Megie Brace Escondary - Wndow Regaicement Drama Siock KL£3E | Nichoas Barosiey | F wison 4300 - _ _ | _ | -] 0 7] 0]
3t Peters Wem - Reniace Roo! Phase & KL:Y | Wichobs Barisiey | P Wikon 5400 - - o o) - - g ol | i
‘St Thomas & 5t Annes - Re-roof EL£32 | Michoas Sarosiey | P Wison §7.200 - _ _ | _ _| -] 0 7] 0
Trinity Ford - Re-roof Prase 2 EL&D | Nichoms P tilson B5A400 - i | | | | N 0| | o
‘fieishampton - Re-aire Fhase 1 HLe2 Nichoias Sardsiey | P itilison 21.500 - _ | | -] =] 7] 0
Whichureh Jumior - Window Rieplscement EL&s3 | Nichols Sargsiey | P Wison 7200 - _ _| _| _| _ N 0| | o
'fioore - Becical Re-wire Fhase 2 KLssd | Nichoas Sarosiey | F Wwison 27250 - ' N N N N -] =] 7] 0

Tatal 2,557,761 E| 2,873,787 (16,510} I5,200) - = _ LBR2EE1 2598, 674 176877] 176877 - =




9G abed

Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28™ June 2018, Council 26" July 2018:

Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21
Capital Scheme Details Quarter 4 2017/18

Fire Satety - Market Drayton Infants.
Sire Safiety - Beckbury

14483 e

ire Sariety - G obowan WLF#5 F Wison 103085 3| - 10305
Fire Safety - 'Weston Riyn KLF20 | MNicholas Bamsiey | P Wison 9903 - 0572 9903 _ 9303
Fire: Zaety - Trefonen _F Nicholas Bargziey | F Wison 15227 - Tz 15227 | _ 15227
Fire Safety - Citve Primary Fine Alam Repacement KLF3 | Nicholas Bardsiey | P Wison 5336 - 533% 53356 | 5336
Fire Safety - Somere Heath New e Alamy KFH Nicholas Bardziey | P Wison arz=ED - _ B B _ |
Fire Safety - Kiniet New Fne Aam KLF32 | Nicholas Bamsiey | P Wison 12673 - 13307 B 12673
Totall GE TEEE A5 ] 3 BRAIE E
[+penial Edusation Nesde
SCN00is ACcess INtiatve Unasocated KLDOO | MNichoias Bargsiey | Fifison ‘ongong - | | | _ N
Special Provision Funds Alocation HLOOE | Nicholas Bandsiey | P Wikon 500,001 - _ ] | -] 185,557
Aoz Nonh - Holy Trnlty SEN FLOOT | Micholas Baraziey | P Wizon 5770 - 5158 57 12 _| _ s770
Acoms Eouth (W.oodiands) - Disabilty Adaptations: KLDO8 | MNicholas Bamsiey | P Wison 67.950 - 67,950 67.950 ] | 67.950
Marcet Drayton Junior Todet Refurts for Acoessibilty KLOOS | Nichoias Bargsiey | Ffison -1 - eE8 -t | | 669
Highiey Primary School - Accessiilty Works KLD10 | MNicholas Bamsiey | P Wison 15661 - 17236 17236 _ 15661
Endgnorh Castedeias - Accessbilty Works KLD11 | Nicholas Bargziey | P ison <218 - 5404 L8 158 | _ L2108
Ketfemers Cenire - Lakelands: F3CKD | Nicholas Bandsiey | P Wikon 542470 40514 5,001 1355 14,0451 N 1,956
Totall 02,48 BT787 m 18, T ] = (=5 68 8a7
Devoheed Fomila Currsnt
Devoved Sormada Caphal - Allocated Dy SChoois Nicholas Bargziey | F Wison ‘ongong I RS | &7 281 = 1025578 -
Total Learming & Tk [ EmmieE LA - B F 2 B [ eeger]
Total Chilldner's Services [ 805 B0 E002 503 - - J8TEY - & 040TER RCEC
Fund Capial 48k 181 48,837 481 = - 138BATT - 61224838 | 16,687 bev |
Housing Revenue Account | | | |
Major Repairc Frogramme - Unallooaded
Housing Mijor Rerairs Programme: — Lol L Chapman A Begey ‘Ongong - g g g bl -
T ] = B ] = R [ =
Frogramme - §TAR Houslng Coniracis
ETaR Rewsies KSR Lee Chapman A Begey 1317578 63,444 34 534 24534 - - aEaa 275 555 2 75| -
ETaR Becirical Remedial 'Works KSRD4 Lee Chapman ABegey FITEXS TR =000 i) 30,0000 _l _ oo 167,251 52749 =
STaR Rocing KEROE Lee Chapman A Begey 356,008 28,532 35456 26455 - - 25456 1,434] 25 ne2| 25 0] 120,000
STaR Maor wors KERDE L= Chapman A Begey TBAEM 456,244 [eET 2857 _ _ _ 260,252 53,325 B8zl =
ETaR Kichens & Eathrooms WERDT L== Chapman A Bagey 608,133 | 1.Ess40 1043852 1,043,853 - - 1,D3gE3 53,355 23,553 45,553 -
STaR Fire Safety Wors Lee Chapman ABegey 2880E5 146,451 141534 e | | _ 1534 TE,20%| 53428 Ex428] -
ETaR One Off Doors KERDE Lee Chapman A Begey EBATE 44771 13,707 13707 - - 13707 13,707| 1| [i -
STaR Ewiema Doors KER11 L=e Chapman A Begey =7 et man MM _ _| _ azm 233,165 -31.895) -31.58%5] -
ETaR Eximmal Wail insuiation HER1Z Les Chapman | A Segey 508555 81,763 7,533 27503 - - 27,833 13,811 14,122 24,120 -
STaR Disatied Alds & Adaptations: KER13 Lee Chapman A Begey 1. 607,565 Inarsy 47T _| 140,000 _ ADATET 254,922 199,835 RS -
5TaR Heating Insulation Works (Liberty) KImA4 Lee Chapman ABegey ze2e33 | 21565 EHETT E35TT - - B3ETT 452,550 178717 178717 -
‘STaR Eewage Treatment Worts KSHI Lee Chapman ABegey TEQ €958 FREES | | _ E3285 20,557 22055 A3
ETaR Asbestos Removal KEHIZ Lee Chapman A Begley 440112 IS n3pi3 133093 | nani3 T 743 TE.743)
STaR Michens & Bathrooms \ouds KSHO L=e Chapman A Begey B5asm 334876 269556 299656 _| _ 14556
‘ETaR Cowestry Castefieids Regeneration HEHI Lee Chapman A Begey 1BEEH 157453 28,347 28,347 i | 28347
‘5TaR Of Grid Properses Investment KSHIE Lee Chapman A Begey 533500 113,495 474005 47aD05 _ _| _ ATAD0S
ETaR Heating Wiorks - Reackve RSHIT Lee Chapman ABegey 1,040,785 483,771 1015 £2405 - - s2ms
STaR Communal Door EnTy Eyzem Repiacement HSHIE L= Chagman A Begey 250000 - 250000 250000 - B = 2500
ETaR Garage Sies Refurbishments KEHDE Lee Chapman A Begley 400,000 - 100,000 400,000 N N 400,000
Total | —5.248,508 £, 248,000 = i 140,000 = 5,389,000
Howss re-purchaces
‘Shared Ownerzhip Buy-back - Rhea Hal KERPZ Lee Chapman ABegey iy - 50,000 F0oo | | N
Mew Centary Court Cowesky KERP3 Le= Chapman ABegey 413428 - 320,000 320,000 - 53428 - aii4s
Furchasze - 14 Weston Close, Mors KERPY L= Chagman ABegey - = -l -l - = -l
Tatal T 380,000 = = B3A4M B T
[Nerw Bulid Programms
Houzing New Bulkd Frogramme - Ehaze 1 KEHET Lee Chapman ABegey 726348 | Taema04 =T 5785 E 43, 550) - T4
Housing Mew Buld Programme: - Phaze 2 KENED L= Chagman ABegEy 3470305 343437 |05 380952 | ] 38
Houzing Maw Buld Smgramme - Shazs 3 KENS3 Lee Chapman A Begey E72380 08,138 4E2 536 AE2E35 - AE2E3E
Heousing New Buld Programme - Phaze £ KENSL Lee Chapman ABegey 21075 - 1513100 1,613,100 _ - LTS
Houzing Maw Buld Smgramme - Shazs § KENSS Lee Chapman A Begey 4,300,000 - - - -
Total |—2.709,8686 2,708,965 = i 148,650) = 2,868,075 |
Total Houcing Rewsnus Acsocunt 8,518,885 2, 250.585 - - 183 433 - 5625303
Total Capttal Programeme T [Ea] - s LATEiE - EeTaTeat

44



1G abed

|Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21

Self Financed Prudential Borrowing

Government Grants
Department for Transport
Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Gov
Department for Health - Better Care Fund
Department for Health - HOLD Grant
Department for Education
- Condition Capital Grant
- Basic Need Capital Grant
- Devolved Formula Capital
- Special Provision Funds
Department for Communities and Local Government
- Community Housing Fund
Disabled Facilities Grant (Additional)
Education Funding Agency
- Early Years Capital Fund
HCA - Travellers
HCA - New Build
BDUK - Broadband
Environment Agency
DEFRA
Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) Fund
Public Health England

Other Grants
Historic England/English Hentage
Natural England
Other Grants

Other Contributions
Section 106
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Other Contributions

Revenue Contributions to Capital

Major Repairs Allowance

Corporate Resources (expectation - Capital Receipts
only)

Budget Reprofile toffrom | Revised Budget 201%/20
B/F Budget Q3 Inc/iDec future years Q4 2018/19 Revised Revised 2020/21
17/18 Q4 17118 Budget Budget Revised Budget
£ 3 £ £ £ £
300,000 - - 300,000 8,197,000 - -
21,691,000 618,110 - 22 309,110 17,253,447 14,901,000 14,901,000
- - - - 544,507 - -
2,736,187 - - 2,736,187 - -
915,000 - - 915,000 1,500,000 -

3,109,792 - 3,109,792 2,500,000 - -
443,491 - 443 491 1,340,522 - -
851,959 (42,908) - 809,051 700,000 - -

- - - - 166,667 166,667 166,667
- - - - 517,296
= 274,479 - 274,479
334,300 - - 334,300
21,000 - - 21,000 55,858 - -
362,500 - - 362,500 370,000 - -

4,086,469 - - 4,086,469 5,091,201 1.892,605 269,756

1,167,489 - - 1,167,489 627,000 70,000 -

4,198,002 - - 4,198,002 2,002,759 3,242,087 115,956

1,951 - - 1,951 = - -
39,919,140 849,681 - 40,768,821 32,669,257 20,272,359 15,453,379

47,183 - - 47,183 2,541 - -

9,703 - - 9,703 - - -

- 4,600 - 4,600 - - -

56,886 4,600 - 61,486 2,541 - -

582,433 153,794 - 736,227 280,299 - -

29,369 - - 29,369 - - -

49,153 142,799 - 191,952 24,516 - -

660,955 296,593 - 957,548 304,815 - -

4,563,200 (2,246,840) - 2,316,360 3,892,225 - -

4,793,483 - - 4,793,483 4,878,010 3.760,950 -

7,982,362 2,567,881 10,550,243 11,851,033 1,952,325 114,288




8G abed

|Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21

‘Total Confirmed Funding

58,276,026

1,471,915

58,747,941

61,794,881

25,985,634

15,567,667

46




6G obed

|Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21

Funding changes - Quarter 4

Budget Increase/Decrease
Government Grants

Department for Transport
Department for Education - Devolved Formula Capital
Department for Education - Basic Need

Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Gov
Homes and Communities Agency
DCLG - Disabled Facilities Grant

DCLG - Community Housing Fund
Total Government Grants
Other Grants
V&A Museum - Local Hoards Grant
Total Other Grants

Other Contributions

Section 106

External Contributions
Total Other Contributions

Revenue Contributions to Capital

Major Repairs Allowance

2017/18

618,110
(42,908)

274 479

849,681

2,300
2,300

153,794

145,099
298,893

376,958

201819 2019/20 2020/21

2,352,447 14,901,000 14,901,000

(14,293)

544,507
300,000

517,296
3,699,857 14,901,000 14,901,000

72,600

24,516
97,1186

1,424,588

3,780,110 3,760,950
a4/

Details

Additional Incentive Element funding £0.175m and Pothole Action Fund
funding of £0.443m for 2017/18. Added in Local Transport Capital Block
Funding of £1.859m and Pothole Action Fund of £0.494m for 2018/19.
Added in indicative Highways maintenance Grants of £14.901m for
2019/20 and 2020/21.

Removal of funding for schools transferred to Academy status.

Confirmation of funding allocation for 2018/19 for Land Release Funding of
£0.544m.

Allocation of funding for 2018/19 for HRA New Build Phase 5.

Additional confirmed funding in 2017/18 for Disabled Facilities Grants.
Confirmation of funding allocation for 2018/19 for the Community Housing
Fund.

Added in V&A Grant for Heritage Asset Acquisition.

Contribution towards Shifnal Highways network £0.150m and The Mere
Public Realm Works £0.004m in 2017/18. Contribution towards HRA New
Build phase 5 £0.73 in 2018/19.

Additional £6.3k contribution to Heritage Assets Acquisition. £3.5k
contributiuon from developer to Ash Parva Speed Reduction Scheme,

£24 5k Whitchurch Town Council Contribution to Skate Park Scheme.

£93 4k contributtion from STaR Housing re New Century Court
Refurbishment. Shropshire Wildlife Trust Contribution to Westwood Quarry
scheme £22,151

Added in for 2017/18 Development Fund revenue contribution of £15K re
Severn Valley Country park extension project, revenue contribution to fit-
out costs of £8,874 re Much Wenlock Library Refurbishment, Help 2
Change contributiuon to capital of £205,548 for digital information displays.
School Revenue contributions £81,161 to capital projects. Help 2 Change
vehicle purchase £14,235 and scanning equipment £49,500. Added in for
2018/19 £3.2m HRA revenue contribution to New BUild PHase 5 and
planned repairs £0.601m. Reduction of £2.624m in 2018/19 as part of £5m
savings target.

Added in indicative HRA Major Repairs budget for 2018/19 & 2019/20.




09 abed

|Cabinet, 234 May 2018, Audit Committee 28" June 2018, Council 26" July 2018: Financial Outturn 2017/18

Shropshire Council - Capital Programme 2017/18- 2020/21

Prudential Borrowing 8,197,000
Capital Receipts (55,917} (1,693,798) {163,306)
1,471,915 15,504,973 18,498,644 14,901,000
- (O] - -

Added in Tannery Student Accomodation £7.0m PWLE borrowing
approval. £1,197 PWLB borrowing approval for new Parking Machines
following parking strategy approval.

Whitchurch Civic Centre Project completion £6k, Shirehall Phase 2 £300k,
Non Poolable Disposals £49,990 completion of Phase 1 New Build.
Reduction of £2.376m in 2018/19 as part of £5m Highways Maintenance

48




Agenda ltem 8

Committee and Date

Vav Shropshire

= Esuiieil] Cabinet

231 May 2018

DATA PROTECTION POLICY

Responsible Officer Claire Porter, Head of Legal & Democratic Services
e-mail:  Claire.porter@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: 01743 252763

1. Summary

1.1 This report seeks Cabinet approval for a revised Data Protection Policy which takes
account of new data protection legislation coming into effect on 25 May 2018.

1.2The Policy sets out a framework for the Council to manage personal information in
accordance with the new UK Data Protection Act 2018 legislation (which incorporates
the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and EU Law Enforcement
Directive).

1.3t supports the Council’s Information Risk, Information Security and Records
Management Polices in accordance with Local Public Services Data Handling
Guidelines.

2. Recommendations

a. Cabinet agree to the introduction of the revised Data Protection Policy to
establish an effective framework for governing the Council’s use of personal
information.

REPORT

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

3.1 The establishment of an effective framework to govern the Council’s personal
information will help enable it to use information with confidence in supporting service
delivery, meet its compliance obligations and minimise the risk of loss, inappropriate
access or disclosure of information.

3.2 Should the Council’s information not be handled to appropriate standards there is
potential risk for:

¢ inability to provide necessary services to our customers
e breach of legislation
e loss, inappropriate access to or disclosure of information

Page 61



4,

e hindrance to or loss of information assets or facilities
e reputational damage
¢ financial penalties

The policy affords the Council to put in place appropriate organisational and technical
measures to help ensure the processing of personal data in relation to members of the
public, staff and partners is conducted in accordance with the Data Protection Act
2018.

The risk of not having an appropriate policy in place would be that the Council is seen
not to be taking the importance of privacy rights of individuals seriously.

Financial Implications

4.1 There are no direct financial implications as a result of introducing the policy. Indirect

resource implications relate to ensuring staff undertake training relevant to their roles
and that they follow Council policy and standards.

4.2 If measures are not in place to mitigate risks to an appropriate level there is the

5.

possibility of financial penalties being received.

Background

Good governance of personal information is vital for the Council to operate effectively. The
information we hold is an asset. If we use it well it provides many opportunities as it helps
to make our business more efficient, improves the services we offer and engenders trust to
members of the public, business partners and staff.

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information)

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
Steve Charmley

Local Member
All

Appendices
Data Protection Policy

Page 62



Key changes to current policy highlighted in
yellow

¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council — Data Protection Policy

The Council needs to collect and use certain types of information about people with whom it deals in
order to operate. These include current, past and prospective employees, suppliers, clients/customers,
and others with whom it communicates. In addition, it may occasionally be required by law to collect
and use certain types of information of this kind to comply with the requirements of government
departments for business data, for example. This personal information must be dealt with properly
however it is collected, recorded and used — whether on paper, by a computer, or recorded on other
material - and there are safeguards to ensure this in the Data Protection Act 2018.

Shropshire Council regards the lawful and correct treatment of personal information as very
important to successful operations and to maintaining confidence between those with whom we
deal and ourselves. We aim to ensure that the Council and organisations acting on our behalf
treat personal information lawfully and correctly.

To this end we fully endorse and adhere to the Principles of Data Protection, as detailed in the Data
Protection Act 2018, which requires that personal information is:

a) processed lawfully, fairly and in a transparent manner in relation to individuals;

b) collected for specified, explicit and legitimate purposes and not further processed in a manner
that is incompatible with those purposes;

c) adequate, relevant and limited to what is necessary in relation to the purposes for it is processed;

d) accurate and, where necessary, kept up to date; and take every reasonable step to ensure that
personal data that are inaccurate, having regard to the purposes for which they are processed,
are erased or rectified without delay;

e) keptin a form which permits identification of data subjects for no longer than is necessary for the
purposes for which the personal data are processed;

f) processed in a manner that ensures appropriate security of the personal data, including
protection against unauthorised or unlawful processing and against accidental loss, destruction
or damage, using appropriate technical or organisational measures.

Data subjects’ rights

Members, staff and members of the public have the following rights in relation to their personal data:

to be informed about what data is held, why it is being processed and who it is shared with;
to access their data (Subject Access Request);

to rectification of the record;

to erasure of their data (where appropriate);

to restrict processing (where appropriate);

to data portability (where appropriate);

to object to processing (where appropriate);

not to be subject to automated decision-making including profiling (where appropriate).

Last reviewed: [insert agreed date] Page 63


cc100158
Text Box
Key changes to current policy highlighted in yellow


Shropshire Council will, through appropriate management, application of criteria and controls:

e observe fully conditions regarding the fair collection and use of information,
¢ meet its legal obligations to specify the purposes for which information is used,

e collect and process appropriate information, and only to the extent that it is needed to fulfil
operational needs or to comply with any legal requirements,

e ensure the quality of information used,
e apply checks to determine the length of time information is held,

e ensure that the rights of people about whom information is held, can be fully exercised under the
Act,

o take appropriate technical and organisational security measures to safeguard personal
information,

e ensure that personal information is not transferred abroad without suitable safeguards,

o ftreat people justly and fairly whatever their age, religion, disability, gender, sexual orientation or
ethnicity when dealing with requests for personal information,

o set out clear procedures for responding to requests for personal information.

In addition, Shropshire Council will ensure that:

it has a Data Protection Officer, currently this is the Information Governance Officer,
e a Register of Processing Activities (ROPA) is maintained,

o Data Protection Impact Assessments (DPIAs) are conducted where processing is likely to result
in a high risk to individuals’ interests,

e personal data breach incidents are investigated promptly and appropriately and notified to
relevant parties where there is a risk to individuals,

e wherever a third party who processes personal data on behalf of the Council is used an
appropriate written contract is in place,

¢ annual Data Protection Fees are paid to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO),

¢ Information Asset Owners will ensure that assets they are responsible for are processed in
accordance with data protection legislation,

e everyone managing and handling personal information understands that they are contractually
responsible for following good data protection practice and ensuring the confidentiality of
information where required,

e everyone managing and handling personal information is appropriately trained to do so,

¢ anybody wanting to make enquiries about handling personal information knows what to do,
e queries about handling personal information are promptly and courteously dealt with,

o methods of handling personal information are clearly described,

e aregular review is made of the way personal information is held, managed and used,

e a breach of the rules and procedures identified in this policy may lead to disciplinary action
being taken against the Member or employee concerned.

This policy will be updated as necessary to reflect best practice in data management, security and
control and to ensure compliance with any changes or amendments made to the Data Protection Act
2018.

In case of any queries or questions in relation to this policy please contact the Information Governance
Officer on 01743 252774 or email: information.request@shropshire.gov.uk.

Last reviewed: [insert agreed date] Page 64



Agenda Item 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Scrutiny Items
	Appendix 1 - Place Plan Areas - PMSC report
	Appendix 2 - Proposed Distribution of CIL Funds - PMSC report

	7 Financial Outturn 2017/2018
	8 Data Protection Policy
	Appendix Shropshire Council Data Protection Policy - 2018

	10 Housing Stock Options Review Phase 1 Report
	Appx A Housing Stock Options Review Savills Phase 1 Report

	11 Review and Re-tender of Community Drug and Alcohol Services



